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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated accounts of the Bank and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are
the provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business
segments is set out in Note 39 to the accounts.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss account on page 25.

On 30 June 2004, the directors declared a first interim dividend of HK$0.090 per ordinary share, totaling approximately
HK$3,874 million, which was paid on 2 September 2004.

On 17 December 2004, the directors declared a second interim dividend of HK$0.095 per ordinary share, totaling
approximately HK$4,089 million, which was paid on 28 February 2005.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2004.
Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the statement of changes in equity on pages 28 and 29 respectively.

Donations
Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$6.15 million.
Fixed Assets

Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 25 to the accounts.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang*

Vice Chairmen SUN Changji#
HE Guangbei

Directors HUA Qingshan*
LI Zaohang*

ZHOU Zaiqun*

ZHANG Yanling*

FUNG Victor Kwok King*

SHAN Weijian*

TUNG Chee Chen*

YANG Linda Tsao*

PING Yue* (resigned on 2 February 2004)

# Non-executive Directors
* Independent Non-executive Directors
Senior Adviser NEOH Anthony Francis

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office.
Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), an indirect holding company of the Bank,
pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings),
the immediate holding company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of
four years from 25 July 2002 with a valid exercise period of ten years. Twenty-five percent of the shares subject to such
options will vest at the end of each year.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December
2004 are set out below:

Number of share options

Balances Balances

Exercise Granted asat  Exercised Surrendered  Lapsed as at

Date of price Exercisable ~ on5July 1 January during during  during 31 December

grant (HK$) Period 2002 2004 the year the year the year 2004

SUN Changji 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003to 1,590,600 1,590,600 - - - 1,590,600
4 July 2012

HE Guangbei 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 361,500 - - 1,084,500
4 July 2012

HUA Qingshan 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

Ll Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

PING Yue* 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - - 1,446,000
4 July 2012

* Resigned on 2 February 2004

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts
There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides
management and investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The

said agreement can be terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions”

The accounts for the year ended 31 December 2004 fully comply with the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial
Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Report of the Directors (continued)

Auditors

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors for the
ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

5 4

XIAO Gang
Chairman
Hong Kong, 23 March 2005
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Corporate Governance

The Bank believes in the upholding of the principles and practices of good corporate governance as the best means to
ensure effective internal control and safeguard the interests of shareholders, customers and staff. It is also crucial to the
healthy development of the Bank in the long-term. The Bank strictly abides by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction
where it operates, and observes the guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the HKMA and the Hong
Kong Securities and Futures Commission. It also strives to follow the latest international and local corporate governance
best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework

With the Board at the core, the Bank’s corporate governance structure operates to high standards and is kept under constant
review and reinforcement to maintain such standards. Under this governance structure, the role of the Board is to provide
high-level guidance and oversight and is separate from that of the Management, which is devoted to the day-to-day
operation and administration of the Bank. The Board provides strategic guidance for the Bank and maintains effective
oversight over the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith. Its decisions are made objectively and in the
best interests of the Bank, with a view to maximising long-term shareholder value and fulfilling its corporate responsibility
to other stakeholders of the Bank.

To assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities and in accordance with best corporate governance practices, three standing
committees have been established under the Board, namely, Audit Committee, Risk Committee, and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. A sub-committee known as Compliance Committee is also established under the Audit
Committee. Ad hoc committees will be set up to undertake special assignments as and when necessary. The ad hoc
committees will report to the Board or a designated standing committee. The standing committees and ad hoc committees
perform their respective roles and functions as mandated by the Board, and subject to the oversight and guidance of the
Board. The Board and all Board committees will assess their respective work procedure and effectiveness on a regular
basis in accordance with their mandate.

The Board delegates to the Chief Executive and his Management team the power to manage and administer the day-to-
day affairs of the Bank. At the same time, the Board gives clear guidance as to the powers of the Management, in particular
with respect to the circumstances under which the Management shall report back to and obtain prior approval from the
Board before making a decision or entering into any commitment on behalf of the Bank. Such delegation and guidance
are subject to review by the Board on a regular basis. Furthermore, the overall strategic role of the Board and the day-to-
day management are clearly delineated within the Bank in order to ensure the proper allocation of authority, responsibility
and accountability. While the Chairman leads the Board, the Chief Executive is the head of the Management. The roles of
the Chairman and the Chief Executive are separated and are performed by different individuals so that power is not
concentrated in any one individual. In addition, the division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the Chief Executive
is expressly set out in the Board’'s mandate.

In order to enhance the transparency of the Group’s corporate governance, a new corporate governance web-page is
included in the Bank's corporate website. Information provided on the web-page includes the Bank's corporate governance
principles and framework, the composition of the Board and its Committee and a summary of their respective terms of
reference. The Bank's corporate website is at www.bochk.com.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors

The majority of the Board is made up of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors and the Board
is assisted by a Senior Adviser. This ensures the independence and objectivity of the Board’s decision-making process and
the thoroughness and impartiality of the Board’s oversight of the Management. The Board has established and been
implementing effective procedures for the appointment of new directors. All Non-executive Directors, Independent Non-
executive Directors and the Senior Adviser are appointed for a fixed term, with formal letters of appointment setting out
the key terms and conditions relative to their appointment.

The Board currently comprises eleven Directors, of whom four are Independent Non-executive Directors, six are Non-
executive Directors and one is Executive Director. Independent Non-executive Directors comprise more than one-third of
the Board and include Directors with appropriate financial management expertise. Apart from Board members, the Board
has also appointed an experienced and reputable Senior Adviser. The Senior Adviser attends Board meetings and offers
his objective and professional advice and recommendations to the Board. Biographical details of the Directors and Senior
Adviser are set out in the Group’s website at www.bochk.com.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Hua Qingshan and Li Zaohang are directors of BOC and Mr. Anthony Neoh, the Senior
Adviser to the Board, is an Independent Non-executive Director of BOC. Mr. Zhou Zaiqun and Mdm. Zhang Yanling are
members of the senior management of BOC. BOC is an intermediate holding company of the Bank, which was re-organised
into a joint stock company and changed its name to Bank of China Limited in August 2004. Messrs. Sun Changji, He
Guangbei and Zhou Zaiqun and Mdm. Zhang Yanling were directors of BOC prior to its re-organisation. It is expressly
provided in the Board’s mandate that, unless permissible under applicable laws or regulations, if a substantial shareholder
or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, the matter shall not be dealt with by
way of written resolutions, but a Board meeting attended by Independent Non-executive Directors who have no material
interest in the matter shall be held to deliberate on the same.

Seven board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 95%. Individual attendance records
of the Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of board meetings attended  Attendance rate

Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. SUN Changji (Vice Chairman) 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. LI Zaohang 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 6 out of 7 86%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 7 out of 7 100%

Executive Director
Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 7 out of 7 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently has five members comprising one Non-executive Director and four Independent Non-
executive Directors (representing 80% thereof). The Committee is chaired by Mr. Shan Weijian, an Independent Non-

executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board to fulfill its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following

areas:
e  integrity of accounts and financial reporting process;
e internal control systems;

o effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of head of internal audit;

e appointment of external auditors and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance;

e periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s accounts; and

e compliance with applicable accounting standards and legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures.

In August 2004, the Audit Committee undertook a thorough investigation into the events surrounding the judicial
investigation by Mainland Chinese authorities of two former deputy chief executives of the Group in connection with

alleged unauthorised distribution for personal purposes of certain funds belonging to BOC.

With the proactive participation of all the Independent Non-executive Directors and based on available information from
internal audit and the Group’s external auditors, the Committee concluded the investigation and confirmed to the Board
that the funds involved are beneficially owned by BOC and have never formed part of the assets of the Group or customers
other than BOC and that the incident does not impact on the financial position and operating results of the Group.

Apart from the investigation aforesaid, five scheduled committee meetings were held during the year with an average

attendance rate of 92%. Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended  Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 5 out of 5 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 4 out of 5 80%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 4 out of 5 80%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5outof5 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 5out of 5 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Committee

For better corporate governance and to reflect more accurately its role and responsibilities as well as the authorities and
obligations of its members, the name of the Committee was changed from Risk Management Committee to Risk Committee
in September 2004. Mr. Anthony Neoh, the Senior Adviser to the Board, attends Committee meetings as an adviser to
offer his advice.

The Risk Committee currently has three members, all of whom are Non-executive Directors. It is chaired by Mr. Xiao Gang,
the Chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board to fulfill its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

e establishment of the risk appetite, risk profile and risk management strategy of the Group;
e identification, assessment and management of the material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;
e review and assessment of the adequacy of the Group’s risk management process, system and internal control; and

e review and monitoring of compliance with the Group'’s risk management process, system and internal control including
compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the business of the Group.

During the year, the Committee reviewed the Proposal on Segmenting Risk Management Policies by Tiers, Risk Management
Policy Statement and various other risk-related policies and recommended the same for adoption by the Board. The
Committee also deliberated on the Group’s preparation for Basel Il implementation. To enhance the Group’s risk monitoring,
the Committee has been receiving key risk indicators prepared by the Management on a monthly basis.

Seven committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 86%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended  Attendance rate
Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 5 out of 7 71%

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has five members comprising two Non-executive Directors and

three Independent Non-executive Directors (representing 60% thereof). It is chaired by Mr. Sun Changji, Vice-chairman of
the Board and a Non-executive Director.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

The Committee assists the Board to fulfill its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

overall human resources and remuneration strategies of the Group;

e identification and nomination of Directors, Board committee members and certain senior management members as
designated by the Board from time to time;

e skills, experience and knowledge of Directors and Board committee members;

. remuneration of Directors, Board committee members and Senior Management;

o  effectiveness of the Board and Board committees; and

e  corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

With a view to improving the overall human resources management, the Group launched a human resources management
reform in July 2004, after reviews and inputs by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee also
reviewed the key performance indicators of the Group and senior management and the performance appraisal manual

for senior management and recommended the same for approval by the Board.

Four committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 90%. Individual attendance records
of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended  Attendance rate
Mr. SUN Changji (Chairman) 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 3 out of 4 75%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 3outof 4 75%

Ad Hoc Committees

Two ad hoc committees, namely, Search Committee and Budget Committee, were established by the Board during the
year to deal with specific matters delegated by the Board.

Search Committee

Following the judicial investigation by Mainland Chinese authorities in August 2004 of two former deputy chief executives
of the Group, the Board, in accordance with prior approved Board policy, set up the Search Committee to conduct a
global and open recruitment of candidates for the positions at deputy chief executive level and to recommend to the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board for final approval.

The Committee was chaired by Dr. Victor Fung Kwok King, an Independent Non-executive Director and comprised Mr.

Sun Changji, Mr. He Guangbei and Independent Non-executive Directors Mr. Shan Weijian, Mr. Tung Chee Chen and
Mdm. Linda Tsao Yang.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

The Committee met seven times from August to December 2004 and, with the assistance of SpencerStuart, an international
search consultant, succeeded in recruiting Mr. Gao Yingxin as the Deputy Chief Executive in charge of corporate banking,
Mr. Alex Cheung Yau Shing as the Chief Risk Officer, and Mr. Peter Liu Yun Kwan as the Chief Information Officer before
the end of the year. Throughout the search process, the Committee maintained a close dialogue with the regulators and
the Group issued timely announcements to keep the public informed of the progress.

Budget Committee

The Budget Committee was set up in August 2004 for the purpose of overseeing the budgeting and business planning
process for 2005. The Committee, comprising Mr. Zhou Zaiqun, a Non-executive Director and Mdm. Linda Tsao Yang, an
Independent Non-executive Director, adopted an interactive approach in its review by engaging in open dialogue with
the heads of all major business departments and principal subsidiaries of the Bank. Recommendations made by the
Committee was reviewed and accepted by the Board when finalising the Group’s 2005 budget and business plan.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Group has adopted a “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by Directors.
Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required standard
set out in the said Code throughout the year of 2004.

Auditors’ Fees

The Group’s 2004 accounts were audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers at a total audit fee of HK$24 million. The said audit
fee was approved by the Audit Committee and endorsed by the Board.

The Group incurred a fee of HK$15 million for non-audit services provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers in 2004. The Audit
Committee has been briefed of the non-audit services and fees and was satisfied that such non-audit services did not (in
terms of the nature of the services and the amount of fees charged relative to the audit fees) affect the independence of
PricewaterhouseCoopers. The non-audit services mainly comprised tax-related services, internal control review services in
relation to the Tian Xing Jian Project and accounting consultations.

Project Tian Xing Jian

The “Tian Xing Jian Project” was launched in September 2003 pursuant to the recommendations of the Special Committee
and relevant external institutions. In this connection, the Group has conducted a comprehensive and systematic review of
its corporate governance, risk management, credit approval and internal control mechanisms with a view to implementing
the recommendations made by all those concerned. As a result of the Project, the standard of the Group’s corporate
governance, risk management, credit approval and internal control mechanisms have been significantly enhanced. The
Group's image and reputation as well as the staff's confidence in the long-term development of the Group have also
been reinforced. The Group is therefore pleased to announce that the Tian Xing Jian Project has been substantially
completed. The completion of the Tian Xing Jian Project represents an important milestone in the Group’s corporate
governance and serves as the foundation on which the Group can continue to reinforce its corporate governance to attain
even higher standards of excellence.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Accounts

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the Auditors’ statement of their responsibilities as set out in
the auditors’ report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders
the respective responsibilities of the Directors and of the Auditors in relation to the accounts.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare accounts, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The accounts should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate
to do so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the accounts
comply with the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities
for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the accounts contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has used appropriate

accounting policies, consistently applied, and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, and that
all accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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Report of the Auditors

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts set out on pages 25 to 134 which have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Hong Kong Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare accounts which give a true and fair view. In
preparing accounts which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Bank
and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information
in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December

2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ol

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2005
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ZEmEIK
HE12831BIEFE

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December
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2004 2003
1Dz BTMEAT EHBEAT
Notes HK$'m HK$'m

Interest income 4 15,678 17,759
Interest expense (4,487) (4,888)
Net interest income 11,191 12,871
Other operating income 5 4,661 4,385
Operating income 15,852 17,256
Operating expenses 6 (5,504) (5,660)
Operating profit before provisions 10,348 11,596
Write-back of/(charge for) bad and

doubtful debts 7 1,628 (1,671)
Operating profit after provisions 11,976 9,925
Net gain/(loss) from disposal/

revaluation of fixed assets 8 2,113 (1,098)
Net gain from disposal of

held-to-maturity securities 2 -
Write-back of provision for impairment

on held-to-maturity securities and

investment securities 9 - 30
Net loss on disposal of a subsidiary - )
Net gain on disposal of an associate 50 -
Write-back of provision/(provision) for

impairment on interests in associates 152 (132)
Share of profits less losses of associates (16) (9)
Profit before taxation 14,277 8,715
Taxation 10 (2,127) (601)
Profit after taxation 12,150 8,114
Minority interests (158) (139)
Profit attributable to shareholders 11 11,992 7,975
Dividends 12 7,963 5,811
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ZRERTAME Consolidated Balance Sheet
F12A31H As at 31 December
2004 2003
ibpzs BHEAT BHBE AT
Notes HK$'m HK$'m
B’ ASSETS
EFIeRESHRE Cash and short-term funds 16 102,647 134,106
—ETZANANFEBZRITR Placements with banks and other
Hit & M FR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 107,581 78,240
RHENR Trade bills 1,086 691
A 2 0 Certificates of deposit held 17 22,338 18,776
BB FRIITX BT 51 5= Hong Kong SAR Government
UERR B certificates of indebtedness 34,760 31,460
FEZEIHAIES Held-to-maturity securities 18 181,050 101,065
WRIUESH Investment securities 19 50 53
EAUEH& R Other investments in securities 20 8,288 71,400
DI R K H A i 11 Advances and other accounts 21 309,211 300,094
7REWNGIE Interests in associates 24 62 278
& 7E & 7= Fixed assets 25 21,877 17,582
HiRr= Other assets 7,825 8,841
RE B Total assets 796,775 762,586
i LIABILITIES
BEARFINITHRX RBLD Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation 26 34,760 31,460
RITREM SR 2 77 Deposits and balances of banks
4% and other financial institutions 34,440 41,347
BRFER Deposits from customers 27 632,496 600,826
KITZFEILE Certificates of deposit issued 3,788 2,432
E A IRk & &= Other accounts and provisions 29 26,784 29,163
M EE Total liabilities 732,268 705,228
BAKIR CAPITAL RESOURCES
DI RN & Minority interests 1,239 1,156
&N Share capital 31 43,043 43,043
15 & Reserves 32 20,225 13,159
BRERSE Shareholders’ funds 63,268 56,202
TARKIR BN Total capital resources 64,507 57,358
TR R AR B8 Total liabilities and capital resources 796,775 762,586

KEE2TF200543F238B T4 4E  Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2005 and signed on behalf of the Board
FHUATATRERZEE: by:

XIAO Gang HEE SUN Changji
o= Director =) Director
M e HE Guangbei £ S LEE Wing Hung
o= Director =N Chief Financial Officer
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e =
Rk Balance Sheet
F12A31H As at 31 December
2004 2003
ihp=d BHBEAT BB AT
Notes HK$'m HK$'m
B ASSETS
EFIeRESHRE Cash and short-term funds 16 78,501 107,053
—ETZANANFEBZRITR Placements with banks and other
Hit & A EFR financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months 96,250 66,431
RHER Trade bills 681 314
A 2 17 F0E Certificates of deposit held 17 15,026 14,368
BB RITTBUIX BUF $ f5= Hong Kong SAR Government
UEER certificates of indebtedness 34,760 31,460
BEZEIMHEILES Held-to-maturity securities 18 157,209 79,329
FRIE 5 Investment securities 19 39 42
HEMIEHFR R Other investments in securities 20 7,899 70,709
DR R H A K 1 Advances and other accounts 21 257,958 252,081
NGRS Interests in subsidiaries 23 13,412 13,713
PEPNGIEE Interests in associates 24 27 217
Bl Fixed assets 25 17,060 13,470
Efth 7 = Other assets 7,054 7,479
B R Total assets 685,876 656,666
kA LIABILITIES
BERRRAITRX REED Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation 26 34,760 31,460
RAT R H A & B 2 F K Deposits and balances of banks
R eErk and other financial institutions 33,847 41,225
BRER Deposits from customers 27 533,718 505,179
KT 2 FFIE Certificates of deposit issued 2,771 1,359
E AR I & Other accounts and provisions 29 21,029 23,250
5B Total liabilities 626,125 602,473
BAKIR CAPITAL RESOURCES
AR AR Share capital 31 43,043 43,043
5% Reserves 32 16,708 11,150
BERE Shareholders’ funds 59,751 54,193
R R ARIR EE Total liabilities and capital resources 685,876 656,666

ZEZ2T200543A23F@ ik

HEUTALTRRLEE:

H XIAO Gang
BF Director
FMyde HE Guangbei
BF Director

Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2005 and signed on behalf of the Board

by:

HER

FKB

NN

SUN Changji
Director

LEE Wing Hung
Chief Financial Officer
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ZENBEHEER Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REML
BFE BfhE%
EfE#E Investment
BRA&  Premises properties #EfEE  ZERA
Share revaluation revaluation Translation  Retained Bit
capital reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
BHEAT BMEAx BTHEAx BREAx BHEAT BHEAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F2003F 1818 At 1 January 2003 43,043 353 - (9) 10,700 54,087
FEZ A Net profit for the year - - - - 7,975 7,975
KTMMEZED Currency translation difference - - - (1) - (1)
2003FE— kA EKE 2003 first interim dividend - - - - (1,937) (1,937)
2003E % = Rk & 2003 second interim dividend - - - - (3,874) (3,874)
Ml ER Revaluation of properties - (71) - - - (71)
Al & 2 Sk %2 5k Transfer on disposal of properties - (44) - - 44 -
BB EH T ARE NG Release from deferred tax liabilities - 23 - - - 23
F2003F12A31H At 31 December 2003 43,043 261 - (10) 12,908 56,202
AETRMEAE Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 261 - (10) 12,924 56,218
BRELNH Associates - - - - (16) (16)
43,043 261 - (10) 12,908 56,202
F20045 1818 At 1 January 2004 43,043 261 - (10) 12,908 56,202
FE2 35 Net profit for the year - - - - 11,992 11,992
KHBEED Currency translation difference - - - 5 - 5
2004F E— R HRE 2004 first interim dividend - - - - (3,874) (3,874)
2004 E - R EIRE 2004 second interim dividend - - - - (4,089) (4,089)
Wl Efh Revaluation of properties - 2,866 629 - - 3,495
Rl HE 2 SRR Release upon disposal of properties - (17) (6) - 17 (6)
AR RN T AR TR Release to deferred tax liabilities - (457) - - - (457)
F2004F12A318 At 31 December 2004 43,043 2,653 623 (5) 16,954 63,268
ARITRMEAF Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 2,653 623 (5) 16,987 63,301
BREAT Associates - - - - (33) (33)
43,043 2,653 623 (5) 16,954 63,268
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NBEEHEER Statement of Changes in Equity

RAEYL

B S

EfifEE  Investment

R Premises  properties BEEA

Share revaluation revaluation Retained Bit
capital reserve reserve earnings Total
BMBAn EHEAx BTEART  EMEAR  BHEAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F2003F 1818 At 1 January 2003 43,043 274 - 9,315 52,632
FEZEET Net profit for the year - - - 7,388 7,388
2003FE— kA EKE 2003 first interim dividend - - - (1,937) (1,937)
2003E % = R Hk & 2003 second interim dividend - - - (3,874) (3,874)
Ml E T Revaluation of properties - (31) - - (31)
Bl & 2 Sk %2 5k Transfer on disposal of properties - (44) - 44 -
B EH T ARE NG Release from deferred tax liabilities - 15 - - 15
F2003F12A31H At 31 December 2003 43,043 214 - 10,936 54,193
F20045 1818 At 1 January 2004 43,043 214 - 10,936 54,193
FE2 35 Net profit for the year - - - 11,381 11,381
2004F E— R HRE 2004 first interim dividend - - - (3,874) (3,874)
2004F E =R B S 2004 second interim dividend - - - (4,089) (4,089)
Wl Efh Revaluation of properties - 1,887 564 - 2,451
RO E 2 SfEEHL Release upon disposal of properties - (16) - 16 -
ARG T ABER T Release to deferred tax liabilities - (311) - - (311)
F2004512A31H At 31 December 2004 43,043 1,774 564 14,370 59,751
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For the year ended 31 December
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Cash flow from operating activities
Operating cash outflow
before taxation
Hong Kong profits tax paid
Overseas profits tax paid

Net cash outflow from
operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Dividends received from

investment securities
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Purchase of investment securities
Disposal of investment securities
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary
Proceeds from disposal of an associate
Proceeds from dissolution of associates
Dividends received from associates
Loans to associates
Loans repaid by associates

Net cash inflow from
investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Dividends paid

Dividends paid to minority
shareholders

Net cash outflow from
financing activities

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31 December

B E
Notes

33(a)

33(b)

33(c)

33(d)

2004 2003
EBHEAT BHBEFT
HK$'m HK$'m
(2,286) (6,099)
(1,287) (103)
(6) (18)
(3,579) (6,220)
14 32
(450) (369)
1,201 1,061
- (6)

3 _

- 157

50 -

66 19

5 4
(9) (358)

289 397
1,169 937
(7,748) (4,520)
(99) (97)
(7,847) (4,617)
(10,257) (9,900)
73,165 83,065
62,908 73,165
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Notes to the Accounts

Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial
services in Hong Kong.

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified
by the revaluation of certain investments in securities, off-balance sheet financial
instruments, premises and investment properties, and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with the SSAPs
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, these accounts comply fully with the
requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued
by the HKMA.

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of
the accounts are consistent with those used in the preparation of the Group’s
accounts for the year ended 31 December 2003.

Principal accounting policies
(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Bank and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries are those entities in which
the Group, directly and indirectly, controls the composition of the board of
directors, controls more than half of the voting power or holds more than
half of the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference
between: a) the proceeds of the sale and, b) the Group’s share of its net
assets together with any unamortised goodwill (or goodwill taken to reserves
and which was not previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account) and any related accumulated foreign currency translation
difference.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in the
operating results and net assets of subsidiaries.

In the Bank'’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which an equity interest
is held for the long-term and significant influence is exercised in its
management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of the
results of associates for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes
the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates plus goodwill/negative
goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition and net of any
provision for impairment losses.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(b) Associates (continued)

(c)

Unless the Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in
respect of the associate, its share of further losses is discontinued when the
share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying value of the
investment in the associate.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in associates are stated at cost
less provision for impairment in value. The results of associates are accounted
for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Revenue recognition

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues,
except in the case of doubtful debts, where interest is credited to a suspense
account which is netted in the balance sheet against the relevant balances.

Fees and commission income are recognised in the period when earned unless
they relate to transactions involving an interest rate risk or other risks which
extend beyond the current period, in which case they are amortised over
the period of the transaction.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease unless another systematic basis is more
representative of the pattern in which the benefit derived from the leased
asset is used.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(d) Advances

(e)

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are reported
on the balance sheet at the principal amount outstanding net of provisions
for bad and doubtful debts and suspended interest. Advances to banks and
other financial institutions include placements with banks and other financial
institutions of more than one year.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to the borrowers.

Assets acquired by repossession of collateral for realisation would continue
to be reported as advances, except in the case of a loan restructuring where
the asset acquired is part of the terms of a new loan agreement and the
assets are recognised on the balance sheet under the relevant assets category.
When the repossessed asset is realised, the sales proceeds are applied against
the outstanding advance and any shortfall is written off to the profit and
loss account.

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into categories reflecting
the Group's assessment of the borrower’s capacity to repay and on the
degree of doubt about the collectibility of interest and/or principal.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B F5E (40)

3. EESITHE (&)

(e) RIAMKAER (%)

(f)

HEEXNAREBES
LU EIF A R ER
2 BN B AR 5% SRR
HERIES - EFRE
MRz BB T
HITEESRTMG &
EERABzARRE
BItREAES  UE
R 2 DK E R = T
ZHAZIAE - LR
BEMITHRKN - AE
ERIESEESeilng oS
12 FF Pk 2 3k & K
X3 BT KA M am 1 AR
ZEBDHITITER ©

o AEFNE R
—BRAKEES - b
ATTEESENES
RER R HRRE
HoIK I AR - BRI 5
HIARGREFE
B X RER T RIER
LR REES R
Bode B -

B E &’ 7=

(i) B~
BB 7= LARK A B sk fh
ER 21T RIES IR

RZIHTIRGIK -
FIHRBELETHE
T AER
M4

e
T

R IRE

B %E
N 152504
mEZRE
&

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(e) Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

(f)

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances as and when the
directors have doubt on the ultimate recoverability of principal or interest in
full. Based on the directors’ assessment of the potential losses on those
identified loans and advances on a case-by-case basis, specific provision is
made to reduce the carrying value of the assets, taking into account available
collateral, to their expected net realisable value. Where it is not possible to
reliably estimate the loss, the Group applies pre-determined provisioning
levels to the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on the Group’s
loan classification procedures.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general provision for bad and
doubtful debts. Specific and general provisions are deducted from “Advances
and other accounts” in the consolidated balance sheet. When there is no
realistic prospect of recovery, the outstanding debt is written off against the
balance sheet asset and provision in part, or in whole.

Fixed assets
(i) Premises
Premises are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated impairment

losses and accumulated depreciation calculated to write off the assets
over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis as follows:

Leasehold land Over the remaining period of lease

Buildings Over the shorter of the remaining period of the

lease and 15 to 50 years
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

Premises (continued)

Independent valuations are performed every three years on individual
properties on the basis of open market values. In the intervening years,
the directors review the carrying value of individual properties, by
reference to the fair values of similar properties, and adjustment is made
when they consider that there has been a material change. Increases
in valuation are credited to the premises revaluation reserve. Decreases
in valuation are first set off against increases on earlier valuations in
respect of the same individual asset and thereafter are debited to the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent increases are credited to the
profit and loss account up to the amount previously debited, and then
to the premises revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the
relevant portion of the premises revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released and transferred from the premises
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

The gain or loss on disposal of premises is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying value of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of
which construction work and development have been completed and
which are held for their investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are valued annually and independent valuations
are performed at intervals of not more than three years; in each of the
intervening years, valuations are undertaken by professionally qualified
persons appointed by the Group. The valuations are on an open market
value basis. Changes in the value of investment properties are treated
as movements in the investment properties revaluation reserve, unless
the total of the reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit on a portfolio
basis. In such cases, the amount by which the deficit exceeds the total
amount in the investment properties revaluation reserve is charged to
the profit and loss account. Where a deficit has previously been charged
to the profit and loss account and a revaluation surplus subsequently
arises, this surplus is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent
of the deficit previously charged.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Investment properties (continued)

Investment properties held on leases with unexpired periods of 20 years
or less are depreciated over the remaining terms of the leases.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of
the investment properties revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is released from the investment properties
revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

Property under development

Property under development is carried at cost less impairment losses.
Cost includes development and construction expenditure incurred,
interest and other direct costs attributable to the development. On
completion, the property is transferred to premises or investment
properties.

Equipment, fixtures and fittings

Equipment, fixtures and fittings are stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses and accumulated depreciation calculated on a
straight-line basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives,
which are generally between 3 and 15 years.

The gain or loss on disposal of equipment, fixtures and fittings is
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(f) Fixed assets (continued)

(v)

Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of
information are considered to determine whether there is any indication
that premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings are impaired. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the asset
to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account except where the asset is carried at valuation
and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for
that same asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of fixed assets is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying value of the relevant assets,
and is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Investments in securities

(i)

(if)

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities which the Group
has the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity. These
securities are stated at cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums
or discounts arising on acquisition over the periods to maturity, less
provision for impairment in their value which is other than temporary.
Provisions are made for the amount of the carrying value which the
Group does not expect to recover and are recognised as an expense in
the profit and loss account as they arise.

The amortisation of premiums and discounts arising on acquisition of
dated debt securities is included as part of interest income in the profit
and loss account. Gain or loss on realisation of held-to-maturity
securities is accounted for in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Investment securities

Securities which are intended to be held on a continuing basis for an
identified long-term purpose at the time of acquisition (for example,
for strategic purposes), are stated in the balance sheet at cost less any
provisions for impairment in value which is other than temporary.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Investments in securities (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Investment securities (continued)

The carrying value of investment securities are reviewed as at the
balance sheet date in order to assess whether the fair value has declined
below the carrying value. When such a decline has occurred, the carrying
value is reduced to the fair value unless there is evidence that the decline
is temporary. The amount of the reduction is recognised as an expense
in the profit and loss account.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged, or a
liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction.

Other investments in securities

All other investments in securities (whether held for trading or otherwise)
are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the profit and loss account as they arise.

Provisions against the carrying value of held-to-maturity securities and
investment securities are written back when the circumstances and
events that led to the write-downs cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future. The amount written back is limited to the amount
of the write-downs.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h) Operating leases

()

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets
remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any incentives received from the
lessor are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Where the Group is the lessor, the assets subject to the lease are included
in fixed assets in the balance sheet. They are depreciated over their expected
useful lives on a basis consistent with similar owned fixed assets. Rental
income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Initial direct costs incurred specifically to earn revenue from an
operating lease are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account
in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation, legal or
constructive, as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised when the above general
recognition criteria are met and a detailed formal plan for the restructuring
has been implemented, or has been announced and communicated to those
affected by it in a sufficiently specific manner to raise a valid expectation
that the restructuring will be carried out without long delay.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B F5E (40)

3. EESITHE (&)

()

(k)

1 FE B I

12 JE B UK & 7
RABUE - RIEWM SR
RARFHAFRZIKE
BEESEMRSEMZ ZaY
HEFUHE - T22Y
B 14 Z FUR T B E AT
2R Bz ER
—RRIERE - AR
KZBMESH o RS
HHEWITRER2H
TTZBREITE -

6 AE A 0 TS 0 T iR E K
W BRIFEREHNSE
BHRAR N E Z B
Bx AXBRT
R U TR SR AN =
B e

P B 2 IR B0 B 2=
UM 7= A 2 3% FE AR TSR
R SEMWIA - MHR
R 2 BRI JE I R
WRERM T EZ
B EZE e E S
7z s R R IR
HWHGIA ©

SRS

RO AARRMT Z R
5 BRRXSHAZL
RIrHE - THEB S
MERZEMR* 57
RN EE B 2 CFH
BomtrazLia
ST AR

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

()

(k)

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method
in respect of temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the accounts. The principal
temporary differences arise from depreciation on fixed assets, revaluations
of properties, general provision for bad and doubtful debts and tax losses
carried forward. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date are used to determine deferred taxation.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account except when
it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are
dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(k) Foreign currency translation (continued)

V)

The balance sheets of subsidiaries and associates expressed in foreign
currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date whilst the profit and loss account is translated at an average rate for
the period. Exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in reserves.

Employee benefits

(i)

Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under
either recognised occupation retirement schemes (“ORSO schemes”) or
MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s employees. Contributions
to the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and in
accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit
scheme costs are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred and
represent contributions payable by the Group to the schemes. Forfeited
contributions by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior
to the full vesting of their contributions are used by the Group to reduce
the existing level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust
deed of the ORSO schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds
separate from those of the Group.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B F5E (40)

3. EESITHE (&)

(I B&R

(i)

(iii)

& A (&)
BERED

BRAREZFER
B A R RRE
A - AEESX
EBARSELER
PTRIR - BERARE
Rz FERERER
RN ZE R
EHEERKE

FEKREBRBRIA
Sz i B ZRE
BARFRR - &
EBRTREEZR
P FEAREE
WERZFA AR
- Rk A
EBWEUE - B R
T B IRES R YK
BRI A RIME(
R Z 7] AR
g - WEE T
R E) R BT IR T A
BBiA o

ZE2itH

EREARMKZIR
S EEEE
RUEREEEZIN
BRME - MZRE
Z IR
EHEE - £HFE
BINZTHz R e
XA £ B
B e

Rtz hfim
HaTF121 BA®
B FFREAR
ZHHEHITHE -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

() Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for unused annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected
to be paid as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date.

Compensated absences other than annual leave and sick leave are non-
accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used
in full and do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused
entitlement on leaving the Group. Such compensated absences are
recognised when the absences occur.

Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be settled within twelve
months and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
they are settled.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments arise from futures, forwards, swaps,
options and other transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and other markets. The accounting for these
instruments is dependent upon whether the transactions are undertaken for
dealing or hedging purposes. The Group designates a derivative as held for
dealing or hedging purposes when it enters into a derivative contract.

Transactions undertaken for dealing purposes are marked to market at fair
value. For exchange traded contracts, fair value is based on quoted market
prices. For non-exchange traded contracts, fair value is based on dealers’
guotes, pricing models or quoted prices for instruments with similar
characteristics. The gain or loss arising from changes in fair value is recognised
in the profit and loss account as “Net gain/(loss) from foreign exchange
activities” or “Net gain/(loss) from other dealing activities”.

Unrealised gains on transactions which are marked to market are included
in “Other assets”. Unrealised losses on transactions which are marked to
market are included in “Other accounts and provisions”.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m) Off-balance sheet financial instruments (continued)

Hedging derivative transactions are designated as such at inception and the
hedging instrument is required to be highly effective in accomplishing the
objective of offsetting the risk being hedged throughout the life of the hedge.
Hedging instruments are valued on an equivalent basis to the assets, liabilities
or net positions that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised in
the profit and loss account on the same basis as that arising from the related
assets, liabilities or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria for a hedge, the
derivative is deemed to be held for dealing purposes and is accounted for
as set out above.

Assets and liabilities arising from derivative transactions are netted off only
when the Group has entered into master netting agreements or other legally
enforceable arrangements, which assures beyond doubt, the Group’s right
to insist on settlement with the same counterparty on a net basis in all
situations of default by the other party or parties including insolvency of any
parties to the contract.

Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related settlement currencies
are the same, or are denominated in freely convertible currencies for which
quoted exchange rates are available in an active market.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(n) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is
not recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the
accounts. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the
accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When inflow is
virtually certain, it will be recognised as an asset.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from
the date of acquisition including cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates of deposit.

Dividends

Dividends proposed or declared after the balance sheet date are disclosed
as a post balance sheet event and are not recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.

Recently issued accounting standards

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(the “new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not early adopted any of the new HKFRSs in the accounts
for the year ended 31 December 2004. The effect of first-time adoption of
the new HKFRSs will be reported by the Group as an adjustment to the
opening balances of the relevant assets, liabilities, equity reserve or retained
earnings in 2005.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these
new HKFRSs, and has so far concluded that the following HKFRSs will have
significant financial or presentation effects on the Group’s accounts upon
adoption in the areas as briefly described below:

(i) HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”

Classification of investments in securities

The current accounting policy on investments in securities is set out in
Note 3(g) above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, all investment securities
other than investments in subsidiaries and associates are classified into
one of the following three categories:

—  held-to-maturity debt securities are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less any impairment loss;

— at fair value through profit or loss securities are measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the profit and loss
account;

—  available-for-sale securities are measured at fair value, with the
difference between fair value and amortised cost reported in the
equity reserve directly.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Classification of investments in securities (continued)

Upon first-time adoption of HKAS39, the Group has reclassified its
investment securities into the above categories. Majority of the Group’s
securities are classified as held-to-maturity or available-for-sale. The
changes in fair value of available-for-sale securities will cause volatility
to the equity reserve.

Derivatives

The current accounting policy on derivatives is set out in Note 3(m)
above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, all derivatives are recognised
separately as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and measured
at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives
are recognised as follows:

For a derivative designated as fair value hedge, the gain or loss is
recognised in the profit and loss account in the period of change
together with the associated loss or gain on the hedged item;
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Derivatives (continued)

For a derivative designated as cash flow hedge, the gain or loss on the
derivative associated with the effective portion of the hedge is initially
recognised in equity reserve and subsequently released into the profit
and loss account in line with the recognition of the element of the
recognised asset or liability which is being hedged. Any ineffective
portion is recognised in the profit and loss account as it arises; and

For other derivatives (including for dealing purpose and for economic
hedging purpose which do not qualify for hedge accounting), the gain
or loss is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Volatility in income will become higher due to stricter requirements to
qualify for hedge accounting treatment. The volatility in equity reserve
will also increase due to change in fair value of derivatives designated
as cash flow hedges.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Revenue recognition

The current accounting policy on revenue recognition is set out in Note
3(c) above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, interest accrual on doubtful
loans ceased previously will be recognised in the profit and loss account
up to the extent of their outstanding carrying value net of impairment.
Directly attributable loan origination fees and costs which were
previously recognised as commission expenses will be recognised as
interest income over the expected life of the loan as part of the effective
interest calculation.

These changes in recognition and classification will have an effect on
the Group’s net interest income and net interest margin.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i)

HKAS39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
(continued)

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

The current accounting policy on loan provisions is set out in Note 3(e)
above. Upon adoption of HKAS39, loan impairment provisions are
calculated using a discounted future cash flow analysis of loan
repayments with significant carrying value. Collective assessment of
impairment for individually insignificant items or items where no
impairment has been identified on an individual basis is made by
adopting formula-based approaches or statistical methods on groups
of loan portfolio according to their credit characteristics.

Loan impairment provisions assessed individually and collectively will be
presented in an aggregate amount as allowance for losses on loans and
advances instead of specific provisions and general provisions.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(i) HKAS17 “Leasing”

Premises

The current accounting policy on premises is set out in Note 3(f)(i) above.
Upon adoption of HKAS17, the land element of a leasehold property
held for own use would be recognised as operating lease if the land
and building elements of the lease payment can be allocated reliably
at the inception of the lease, otherwise both of the land and building
elements will be recognised as finance lease. The land premiums and
other related costs for acquiring the leasehold land will be amortised
over the terms of the leases.

The Group will continue to adopt the fair value model. The financial
impact of adopting HKAS17 to existing premises is not significant based
on the preliminary assumption that the value of the land and building
elements of the Group's premises at inception of the leases cannot be
separated. However, this preliminary assumption is subject to change
pending further consultation with independent valuers.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3.

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(g) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)

(iii) HKAS40 “Investment property”

(iv)

Investment properties

The current accounting policy on investment properties is set out in Note
3(f)(ii) above. Upon adoption of HKAS40, change in fair value of
investment properties will be recognised directly in the profit and loss
account instead of equity reserve.

The Group will continue to adopt the fair value model. The change in
fair value of investment properties will cause volatility in the profit and
loss account.

HKAS12 “Income taxes” — HKAS Interpretation 21

Deferred tax

There is currently no deferred tax provided on revaluation surplus of
investment properties. According to the HKAS Interpretation 21, the
Group will calculate deferred tax on the change in fair value of
investment properties based on the applicable profits tax rate. On
transition, retained earnings will be reduced by the amount of deferred
tax derived.
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. FESITTEE () 3. Principal accounting policies (continued)

(q) ¥IEMAE W<t E (q) Recently issued accounting standards (continued)
(%)
7N £ B 5 4 1 3 H 3 The Group will continue with the assessment of the other new HKFRSs and
W5 4R & & B A7 3T other significant changes may be identified as a result.

1t FFA A REE L K
PLEAMERH MW o

4. FEWA 4. Interest income
2004 2003
BHEAT EME AT
HK$'m HK$'m
EWIEHERE 2 BWA Interest income from listed investments 1,753 1,669
FLEMIEHREBRZFE Interest income from unlisted
L @N investments 2,861 3,059
EmA B WA Other interest income 11,064 13,031
15,678 17,759
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5. HZEF WA 5. Other operating income
2004 2003
BHBEAT ARNED b
HK$'m HK$'m
%% ME2 WA FHE) Fees and commission income (Note) 4,306 3,855
B REBRASIH Less: Fees and commission expenses (1,083) (852)
R RAEEEA Net fees and commission income 3,223 3,003
IEH R B WA Dividend income from investments
— 3 EWUEHER in securities — unlisted investments 14 45
HEHERZ S Net gain/(loss) from other investments
() in securities 29 (108)
SN %5 2 e e Net gain from foreign exchange
activities 1,050 965
HibZ Sl 552 5l Net gain from other dealing activities 82 42
wayl s le 2 Gross rental income from investment
L ON properties 210 241
B BRRERYZ Z Less: Outgoings in respect of
investment properties (69) (80)
EHh Others 122 277
4,661 4,385

58




@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B F5E (40)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

5. HEZKE WA (£) 5. Other operating income (continued)

HiE Note:
k%= RAS KA Fees and commission income
2004 2003
BTEAT EMAAT
HK$'m HK$'m
e ZE% Securities brokerage 934 733
BEAFR Credit cards 666 560
CEAe Bills commissions 547 556
e iR Loan commissions 490 473
HRRSF Payment services 349 315
RES Insurance 314 235
BEER Asset management 233 211
BEER% Trust services 75 76
HR Guarantees 38 39
Hitn Others
—REM - safe deposit box 161 166
—/NERF — low deposit balance accounts 63 106
—RER — currency exchange 52 45
—HRK - BOC cards 35 40
—ZhFA — dormant accounts 28 24
—RIEF — agency services 24 24
—HBEE - postage and telegrams 25 19
—ZHMBPE - information search 33 16
— BT — correspondent banking 18 15
—ARM % — RMB business 26 -
—H - sundries 195 202
4,306 3,855
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6. X W 6. Operating expenses
2004 2003
BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
AERR(BEES Staff costs (including directors’
<) emoluments)
— ¥R HEAZRA — salaries and other costs 3,045 3,066
— 1Mz — termination benefit 1 1
— IR - pension cost 241 246
3,287 3,313
BrRigE&EI M Premises and equipment expenses
(BFEHTIR) (excluding depreciation)
—EEEE - rental of premises 226 213
— RIRHR — information technology 301 310
—Hfh — others 198 208
725 731
BEEE R~ 2HIH Depreciation on owned fixed assets 585 611
CRAIT I Auditors’ remuneration
—FIHRS — audit services 24 29
—JEFIHRS — non-audit services 15 9
HEmazELH Other operating expenses 868 967
5,504 5,660
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
7. ZRKKRE 7. Write-back of/(charge for) bad and doubtful debts
(K #&)
2004 2003
BHEAT BHEATT
HK$'m HK$'m
RINMK A1k = A0 Net charge for bad and doubtful debts
FERlE& Specific provisions
— ¥Rk — new provisions (1,520) (3,834)
—kME — releases 1,851 768
— W [e] 2 e Ik 1 (P E22) — recoveries (Note 22) 1,356 438
1,687 (2,628)
— R % (f)E22) General provisions (Note 22) (59) 957
%E (FE) RS E Net credit/(charge) to profit and
(HHE22) loss account (Note 22) 1,628 (1,671)
8. HE EfEE 8. Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of fixed assets
BrEzakE
(5 #)
2004 2003
BHEAT EMETTT
HK$'m HK$'m
HEF~Z 2K Net gain on disposal of premises 29 8
HEREYL 2 Net gain on disposal of investment
€ properties 196 5
HEEMEER =2 5H Loss on disposal of other fixed assets (3) (23)
EfiEEZ A& (FH) Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of
(B$5%25) premises (Note 25) 1,366 (718)
BHERMLZ AT, Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of
(Z#) (fx25) investment properties (Note 25) 525 (370)
2,113 (1,098)
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K B B (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
9. FEZFHHIUESE 9. Write-back of provision for impairment on held-to-maturity
RERIEHFZRE securities and investment securities
7 8= %7 4
2004 2003
BHEAT EHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
BERIMBUESZRE Write-back of provision for impairment
& on held-to-maturity securities - 29
WHRIUEH 2 BAE Write-back of provision for impairment
th & on investment securities - 1
- 30
10. B I 10. Taxation
a2 BRI N T Taxation in the profit and loss account represents:
2004 2003
BMBEAT EHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
BEBFEH Hong Kong profits tax
— REFEFHIN — current year taxation 2,116 1,470
—FFBI%E — over-provision in prior years (91) (732)
TH A E B I Deferred tax charge 148 67
2,173 805
R EBRIRE 2 it Attributable share of estimated
EENEH TR Hong Kong profits tax losses arising
from investments in partnerships (203) (817)
1,970 (12)
WEHE BT R Investments in partnerships written off 139 600
HFEREMEH Hong Kong profits tax 2,109 588
BHMR I Overseas taxation 17 11
2,126 599
RI A5 BAE 22 R B Share of taxation attributable
to associates 1 2
2,127 601
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10.

BN (4R)

BEBENGBH D RBAFEEHIT
RIR B s MK B E17.5%
(20034 : 17.5%) 2 # &
& o BN Z BERIRBAF
EEITRIRBEFNREALE
WHERERR 2 AITHEIT

(=)
Ft

REFITZZ I AT RE
ZHHRG - SRERARE
Bl o F2004F 12 A 31
B AEAFHERL2ER
P FLRERFAFERN HAb
BrETR - REEM6.1312T
(20034 : #M14.74127T) »
KEATFHEEZE LI
RBRREAEHRSFREZL
Bl - EEB W FRRMEL -

ERABMIZ BR&~RERA
fRUF :

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

10. Taxation (continued)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%)
on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation
on overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for
the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

The Group has entered into a number of aircraft leasing and coupon strip
transactions involving special purpose partnerships. As at 31 December 2004, the
Group's investments in such partnerships, which are included in “Other assets”
in the consolidated balance sheet, amounted to HK$613 million (2003: HK$1,474
million). The Group’s investments in partnerships are amortised over the life of
the partnerships in proportion to the taxation benefits resulting from those
investments.

The total assets and liabilities of the aforementioned partnerships are as follows:

=N
H

b
=

2004 2003

BRBEAT BHBE BT

HK$'m HK$'m

Assets 2,356 6,159
Liabilities 1,655 4,098
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10. BRI (£8)

11.

64

A2 FARR 5% B4 M 7= A A SRR
B - SREFENEH R

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

10. Taxation (continued)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

HOBmMERNOT -
2004 2003
BHEAT BEHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
B B A1 A Profit before taxation 14,277 8,715
BF%17.5% (2003 : 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
TTE BRI (2003: 17.5%) 2,498 1,525
HEmERBEERTHZN Effect of different taxation rates
in other countries (41) (31)
T IR 2 WA Income not subject to taxation (695) (494)
S LR X Expenses not deductible for
taxation purposes 536 497
RANOB ST Tax losses not recognised 2 5
RIEGIAGE B 1EZ A Temporary differences not recognised - 67
EREFRBING Utilisation of previously unrecognised
HEsH tax losses (19) (21)
FFEBIILE Over-provision in prior years (91) (732)
ME B IREL 2 B % Fl &= Tax benefits from partnerships (64) (217)
N EBRE R RIBI Share of taxation attributable
to associates 1 2
1T AN Taxation charge 2,127 601
B% 7R B &5 0% A 11. Profit attributable to shareholders

BHZE2004%F12A8318 1L 25
RN A ABITEFAED
113.811Z 75 (20034 : ™
73.881Z7t) © HEIANRIT
ZIKE MW o

The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2004 attributable to
shareholders and dealt with in the accounts of the Bank amounted to HK$11,381

million (2003: HK$7,388 million).
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12.

13.

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

s 12. Dividends
2004 2003
R BA gk BE
B BTHBEAT A ATBRAT
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$'m HK$ HK$'m
E—RPHRE First interim dividend 0.090 3,874 0.045 1,937
FEo R Second interim
&2 dividend 0.095 4,089 0.090 3,874
0.185 7,963 0.135 5,811
1B K18 A B A 13. Retirement benefit costs

KERASGTAEH R THEDN
HFIH Y EB HFBINS K0
e 2 BDR R RI R H AR R
W SHERAEITR o ARIFE
IRIRITR - 2 A ER R R
Tz 8 AERRNEEELRS
©25%  MEeREZTAERK
NRREAAFHZ5%E15%
TEMTREZRSFL) °
BABMT200 RS BEH
& R AR U E
100% 2 @XM - S F3FE
00 LA TIRS IR A - R
R 3RANEIR « Kim R TIE
B RfEFE R ES R AR L
ZER (WEIR RN T
UER20% Z=95% 2 R E 3K ©

b & 52 iR © % 01 720004 12
H1B X5k - ARETS 5%
RARWEZBREITL - 1ZIt
Wz ZHEAN NP REREER
WMEFLBRAF - RAEEA
AR ARE R RERIE A - E R
BIRAT - FE AR A
RITZBREANL -

The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO
schemes exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential
Easy Choice MPF Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly
contributions to the ORSO schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the
employer makes monthly contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’
monthly basic salaries, depending on years of service. The employees are entitled
to receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon termination of employment
after completing 20 years of service, or at a scale ranging from 20% to 95% for
employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years of service, on conditions
of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health or termination
of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000,
the Group also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of
which the trustee is BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-
Prudential Manager, which are related parties of the Bank.
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13.

14.
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R KRR R AR A (5)

HZE2004%1283181 » &
M A% M2.1F 77t (2003
F o EMI.9T AT 2% K
HEE - BRRRIH R 2 f3K
BAY N AET2.25(27T (2003
& EM2.3312T) A
LR MBEAS T2 HR S
M £y R#EM1.2F 777t (2003
FHBMIBRIT) °©

AR It &

(a) IARRAIT X & A% 40
fEE %

N AT R R R i &
THHEBERE T
20026 7R 10B B+ E
BEER) 2R R
LA 5 TR I SR A X
4 o

IR HEEmMSS
AREIGEPEES (3T
fR) T BN S o F
REBER EESA
N2 REEZHR
E o BIARUE T R
BEEEREF2AEY
EEREAALT - RH
NN BIREFRIER
BER)ZESE2MRE
T B BRI
THEGRMNE < AKX
ATHRES (ER) E
FoWMENEMBEZ
EER M E - REE
L E HLTE HORT R - Bk
FHRREBERES
SHWEMNLIEABRYA
2B A ER Y S 4 B
11ff -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

13.

14.

Retirement benefit costs (continued)

The Group's total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended
31 December 2004 amounted to approximately HK$225 million (2003:
approximately HK$233 million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of
approximately HK$21 million (2003: approximately HK$19 million). For the MPF
Scheme, the Group contributed approximately HK$12 million (2003: approximately
HK$9 million) for the year ended 31 December 2004.

Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan

The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of
BOCHK (Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with
the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The
Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant
options under the Share Option Scheme to any person as the Board of
BOCHK (Holdings) may select. The subscription price for the shares shall be
determined on the date of grant by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) as an
amount per share calculated on the basis of established rules. An option may
be exercised in whole or in part at any time after the date prescribed by the
Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to time as specified in the offer
and on or before the termination date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK
(Holdings).
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14 AR T X (%)

(a)

(b)

AR AT 2 B AR 6
EEIT X (&)

B EEIT L E 8
B AIANWHREE (I
i) Bx 9 o & B RIAARIX
TRABRIEZEE R
BRRATEHEBIBERESP
?EEHL\%L§Z1—JLE/U@HJ§ ’
ZHE MR D
BrRATHREAHNA
FWI1%MAEFEZ T
10% ' sk REB (12
R EEFCLANITEET
WExmXEEITAE © A
BEAA] FAT{EH R R &
kO ITE -

PANDZN
[=IAN

ERFNURNEREE
W RA R IR -

L7 B IR AT K

F2002%7H858 K
RATE AR AR AR
(BVD) IRIEHRE S (I
B&) £ 7 8 IA AR A AT K
METEERSINY60
EAREHSREEAR
EHRERITAIETIA
ARAX - 18 55 A] 4 1t A R
B (BVI) B A A& H
31,132,600 FREH
(ZER)IBE KTHR

fr

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

14. Share option schemes (continued)

(a)

(b)

Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan (continued)

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee
ownership of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly
contribution under the savings contract to be made in connection with an
option shall be the amount which the relevant eligible employee is willing
to contribute, which amount shall not be less than 1% and not more than
10% of the eligible employee’s monthly salary as at the date of application
or such other maximum or minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of
BOCHK (Holdings). When an option is exercised during an exercise period,
it may be exercised in whole or in part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the
Sharesave Plan during the year.

Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme

On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior
management personnel of the Group and employees of BOC were granted
options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant
to a Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an
aggregate of 31,132,600 existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings).
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14, ARt &I (£2) 14. Share option schemes (continued)
(b) L7 ETIAR AT &I (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)
(%)
#H=2004%12A31H1E Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2004 are as
INRABFBAT follows:
IR
BAEEAR Total number
S Senior Hipr of share
Directors  management Others* options
200451718 At 1 January 2004 12,001,800 14,705,700 - 26,707,500
&k Transfer (3,181,200 - 3,181,200 -
B ENTRZ AR Less: Share options exercised
during the year (361,500 (1,814,000) - (2,175,500)
B ERIER Z AR Less: Share options lapsed
during the year - (2,359,000) (1,735,200) (4,094,200)
2004512318 At 31 December 2004 8,459,100 10,532,700 1,446,000 20,437,800
F2003%1818 At 1 January 2003 13,737,000 17,221,600 - 30,958,600
B R Z AR Less: Share options exercised
during the year - (1,591,000) - (1,591,000
B ERHE Z AR Less: Share options
surrendered during
the year (1,735,200) - - (1,735,200)
B EWIER 2 AR Less: Share options lapsed
during the year - (924,900) - (924,900
F2003512A4318 At 31 December 2003 12,001,800 14,705,700 - 26,707,500
* RRAEHGEERED * Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.
IAARAY -
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14 AR T X (%)

(b) £ ETIABR AT X

(%)

e N AR IR Jux iAo
BRAN Z 1T EM N ERE
M8.507T * M AB X Z 1A
BE AL A 7T 1.007T ©
ERINBREFRRERE
(= 8R) B fn F 8L B 7F
aE =z ARITFERT
8171 - ZF AR A
FEEES R RO T
BRRATFF AR A SR
HH4FERIBE (ZFIA
REA T T 25% HI BE 17 45
FEFEFRARE) B
ITEBHNI0F - TR
B (R B e
BRAZMERTzASH
F-BT2BRELD
AT IA B AT %I 38 S A |
INBRAX ©

15. EEREREEA

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

14. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)

The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share
in respect of the option price of HK$1.00. None of these options may be
exercised within one year from the date on which dealings in the shares
commenced on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. These options
have a vesting period of four years (25% of the number of shares subject
to such options will vest at the end of each year) from the date on which
dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange with a valid
exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under the Pre-
Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.

15. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

A&
(a) EEM 2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
REBHARITESIR Details of the emoluments paid and payable to the directors of the Bank
w2 RS mE &R during the year are as follows:
Kz 1EBOT
2004 2003
BMBEAT BHAEATT
HK$'m HK$'m
iin Fees 3 2
HAin Bl & Other emoluments
—HEARH e KRN — basic salaries and allowances 3 4
—H i (BIEEY — others (including benefits
&A) in kind) 1 1
7 7
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5. EERGREEBA
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A& (%)
(a) EEME (%)

BEEHEBANNT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

15. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

Emoluments of the directors were within the following bands:

1,000,000/ 7T 3k LA

2,000,001 7L £ 2,500,000/% 7T
2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7T
4,000,001/ 7C £ 4,500,000/ 7T

RNEE I FIzIER
TEEZWMNE 5T NE
Mm1.208 7t (2003
£ BM0.70BFIT) °

200247 A + AIRTTIAEE
R A B4R (BVI) 1R 1E
ETRTIA R AT R R A
FEEHETIABRMR - ¥
EILHE14(D) c FRE
FIARARAEITE - £
REBEZ2EEME R H
T BRERZEIARRM
FFEMFIZ - MRS
MEFTsh e R -

Up to HK$1,000,000

HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000

EEAH
Number of directors
2004 2003
11

1

Fees of HK$1.20 million (2003: HK$0.70 million) were paid to the
Independent Non-executive Directors during the year.

In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the
indirect holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option
Scheme. Full details of the scheme are stated in Note 14(b). During the year,
certain options were exercised, but no benefits arising from the granting of
these share options were included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed
above or recognised in the profit and loss account.
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15. EBEREREEA 15. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

R E (%)

(b) EluEEFMAL (b) Five highest paid individuals
REF » KEFAHNALG The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for
BEFMATREIZE the year include 1 director (2003: 1) whose emoluments are reflected in the
£ (20034 : 14) + HH analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining 4
SEHT EXH - H individuals (2003: 4) during the year are as follows:
144 (2003F : 44%) &
SEMALZBME ST
LN
2004 2003
BHBEAT BHAATT
HK$'m HK$'m
ERF e KR Basic salaries and allowances 7 9
1B & AR 2 FE4L Discretionary bonuses 1 1
Hi (BIERARE M) Others (including pension schemes) 1 1
9 11
HEMS 2 BRI Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:
A
Number of individuals
2004 2003
2,000,0018 7T £2,500,000/8 7T HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 3 1
2,500,0017%8 7T & 3,000,000/ 7T HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 1 2
3,000,001/ 7L = 3,500,000/ 7T HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 -
RFEEMLTESEHAE During the year, no director waived any emoluments and the Group has not
e - REF IR paid any emoluments to the directors or any of the five highest paid
ERNAfUESH A individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
T2 EMALZAE compensation for loss of office.
NIMARERZ KRk

ENBRIMz Z & -
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16. EFINE€REHR  16. Cash and short-term funds
&
&R KRAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BREAT BHEAT BREAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EFNE Cash 4,072 4,247 3,686 3,839
RITREM SR 2 Balances with banks
%% and other financial
institutions 16,904 8,300 16,049 6,921
BE RN A BB Money at call and short
JEFIE=IE notice maturing
within one month 70,892 100,987 48,678 76,549
E# (BEMLEGRE) Treasury bills (including
Exchange Fund Bills) 10,779 20,572 10,088 19,744
102,647 134,106 78,501 107,053
EFAmT : An analysis of treasury
bills held is as follows:
FEMZBEEEHERLS Unlisted, held-to-maturity,
RN AN at amortised cost 8,947 17,867 8,256 17,039
FLMEMERRR Unlisted, other
EATEANK investments in
securities, at fair value 1,832 2,705 1,832 2,705
10,779 20,572 10,088 19,744

72




@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Tk B B E (£8)
17. B 2RI

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

17. Certificates of deposit held

BEEIHA - RHEH
PRINS
]

EHIESRE - BT
EATK
e i

Held-to-maturity,
at amortised cost
- Unlisted

Other investments in
securities, at fair value
- Unlisted

KER KERAT

The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBAR EEN P BRBAR EEN P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
22,132 6,585 14,881 2,238
206 12,191 145 12,130
22,338 18,776 15,026 14,368
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

1. HEERHHIES

18. Held-to-maturity securities

AEHA KRBT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBEAT BRBEAT BRBERT BRBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T REEAA AT Listed, at amortised cost 56,108 40,051 50,940 33,247
BRBEES Less: Provision for
impairment
in value (12) (12) (12) (12)
56,096 40,039 50,928 33,235
FEm o RRERAAK Unlisted, at amortised
cost 124,954 61,026 106,281 46,094
g1t Total 181,050 101,065 157,209 79,329
T BB E R AT Listed, at amortised
cost less provision
-&k - in Hong Kong 4,443 4,000 3,215 2,054
-5 - outside Hong Kong 51,653 36,039 47,713 31,181
56,096 40,039 50,928 33,235
WSz mE Market value of listed
securities 56,480 40,906 51,190 33,850
BAEZIHRILS Held-to-maturity
BRI AT securities are analysed
mE: by issuers as follows:
—HREFRFR - Central governments
B17 and central banks 3,377 2,698 2,715 1,075
AR | ~ Public sector entities 31,730 23,060 29,305 20,791
-BOREMER - Banks and other
M financial institutions 124,906 57,668 108,348 43,089
RGN - Corporate entities 21,037 17,639 16,841 14,374
181,050 101,065 157,209 79,329
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19. BB FH

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

19. Investment securities

RiAEH

—TEELT  BRAEAK

B OREES

— T BT ERAEAK

—F L BRAEAK

BipiEH2

I 3
TmF

RAESFRRIT
NNt
m
-RAREMER
148

-2 A%

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong,
at cost
Less: Provision for
impairment
in value

- Listed outside Hong
Kong, at cost

- Unlisted, at cost
Total

Market value of listed
equity securities

Investment securities
are analysed by
issuers as follows:
- Banks and other
financial institutions
- Corporate entities

KER KERAT
The Group The Bank

2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBAR EEN P BRBAR EEN P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- 16 - 16
- (14) - (14)

- 2 - 2

1 1 - -

1 3 - 2

49 50 39 40

50 53 39 42

5 7 - 3

1 1 - -

49 52 39 42

50 53 39 42
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20. HBiF % &R &

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

20. Other investments in securities

BATENK

&5
—TAELM
- TENED

]

BRIEF
-TEELW
]

EMIEARAR
RN -

—HREA R
PR

—RENM

-ROREMER
ik

— AR
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At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside
Hong Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Total

Other investments in
securities are analysed
by issuers as follows:

- Central governments
and central banks
- Public sector entities
- Banks and other
financial institutions
- Corporate entities

KER KERAT

The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBAR EEN P BRBAR EEN P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
321 286 255 240
4,655 25,440 4,561 25,364
4,976 25,726 4,816 25,604
3,291 45,629 3,063 45,069
8,267 71,355 1,879 70,673
20 4 19 35
1 4 1 1
21 45 20 36
8,288 71,400 7,899 70,709
759 3,192 738 3,192
1,387 4,873 1,385 4,858
5,732 62,395 5,388 61,728
410 940 388 931
8,288 71,400 7,899 70,709
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21. B R K H b ik I

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

21. Advances and other accounts

EP IR
g8
-}

Rt H

RIBEES

——f (H322)
— %30 (122)

RITREMER
AR

FRAKHH
0
FRUKE

SR TEARHELZ

BalkE®

Advances to customers
Accrued interest

Provision for bad and
doubtful debts
- General (Note 22)
- Specific (Note 22)

Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions

Non-performing loans are
analysed as follows:
Non-performing loans

Specific provisions made
in respect of such
advances

As a percentage of total
advances to customers

Amount of interest in
suspense

KER KERAT

The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBAR EEN P BRBAR EEN P
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
313,226 308,582 261,081 259,229
2,480 1,905 2,150 1,621
315,706 310,487 263,231 260,850
(5,465) (5,406) (4,559) (4,526)
(2,320) (5,507) (1,963) (4,763)
(7,785) (10,913) (6,522) (9,289)
307,921 299,574 256,709 251,561
1,290 520 1,249 520
309,211 300,094 257,958 252,081
9,239 17,832 8,369 16,150
2,269 5,467 1,963 4,763
2.95% 5.78% 3.21% 6.23%
172 324 159 310
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21. B & H b ik 1 21. Advances and other accounts (continued)
(%)
TEATFEMEEIEAEIE Non-performing loans are defined as loans and advances to customers on which
sk I LIt ERE 2 BT interest is being placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased.
Ko FRlERZIKEEERE Specific provisions were made after taking into account the value of collateral in
KR IR BNE - respect of such advances.
F2004%12A318 - F1RTT There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions on which interest
R E A @ NG 2 DL FRBL T A has been placed in suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased as at 31
BEicAgitksBiFIbitE December 2004 (2003: Nil), nor were there any specific provisions made.
FE - BEREMEAES 2K
% (20035 : k) -
22. RIATK AR 22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
KEH
The Group
2004
FiZFE
BlER —REE it Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F20045 1718 At 1 January 2004 5,507 5,406 10,913 324
Tk (5=) /2] (Credited)/charged to
(HHx7) profit and loss
account (Note 7) (1,687) 59 (1,628) -
METE Amounts written off (2,856) - (2,856) (139)
WE T FEME TR Recoveries of advances
(H%7) written off in previous
years (Note 7) 1,356 - 1,356 -
FNEILHE Interest suspended
during the year - - - 130
WE iR H & Suspended interest
recovered - - - (143)
F2004F 127318 At 31 December 2004 2,320 5,465 7,785 172
B TIE Wik : Deducted from:
-BRER - advances to
customers 2,320 5,465 7,785
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

F20045 1718

Tk (k) /
b3

kiR

REAEEHEL

£
287N

FREILHE

WEIE R

F2004F 127318

ELATULE M -
—BP R

At 1 January 2004

(Credited)/charged to
profit and loss account

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances
written off in
previous years

Interest suspended
during the year

Suspended interest
recovered

At 31 December 2004
Deducted from:

- advances to
customers

KERAT
The Bank

2004
FiEHE
BolEE —REE it Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BRBEAT BHERR BHERR BHERR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,763 4,526 9,289 310
(1,642) 3 (1,609) -
(2,331) - (2,331) (117)
1,173 - 1,173 -
- - - 107
- - - (141)
1,963 4,559 6,522 159

1,963 4,559 6,522
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

F2003F1718

FREKSER/ (KE)
(B%7)

WeEFTd

W A FEHE 2 TR
(WE7)

EREIRFE

WEIE RS

F2003512/4318

ELATULE M -
—ERRH
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At 1 January 2003

Charged/(credited) to
profit and loss
account (Note 7)

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances
written off in previous
years (Note 7)

Interest suspended
during the year

Suspended interest
recovered

At 31 December 2003
Deducted from:

- advances to
customers

REH
The Group

2003
FEHE
HalES —RER Bit Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BRBEAT BMBEAT BMBEAT BMBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
8,650 6,363 15,013 408
2,628 (957) 1,671 -
(6,209) - (6,209) (119)
438 - 438 -
- - - 210
- - - (175)
5,507 5,406 10,913 324

5,507 5,406 10,913
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22. RIRMK E R (4R)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

22. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts (continued)

RTT
The Bank
2003
FEHE
RS —RER 2it Suspended
Specific General Total interest
BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F2003F1718 At 1 January 2003 7,762 4,651 12,413 393
Fhaksm,/ Charged/(credited) to
(3£1=) profit and loss
account 2,196 (125) 2,071 -
WeEFTd Amounts written off (5,486) - (5,486) (94)
WEFEEME Recoveries of advances
B written off in
previous years 291 - 291 -
FNEILFE Interest suspended
during the year - - - 184
WE R A 8 Suspended interest
recovered - - - (173)
F2003% 124318 At 31 December 2003 4,763 4,526 9,289 310
BUATIE Mk - Deducted from:
it - advances to
customers 4,763 4,526 9,289
23. Mt |E & Al & 23. Interests in subsidiaries
ARERAT
The Bank
2004 2003
BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
LMD - WA AE AT Unlisted shares, at cost 12,507 12,563
B OmEES Less: Provision for impairment in value (79) (319)
12,428 12,244
IV N IENGIE Sy Amounts due from subsidiaries 984 1,469
13,412 13,713
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23.

82

B I A &= (48)

F2004512R318 2 = EHt

BRAAZMMT :

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

23. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2004.

AR ERITRA BENG

B3 Place of Particulars of Interest FELE
Name incorporation issued share capital held Principal activities
AARELRTAERAR BB 6,000,000 % 3 f% & A% 181 {E /& T 1007T 100% RIT W%
Nanyang Commercial Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares Banking business

Bank, Limited of HK$100 each
ERRITERRE BE 3,000,000 & fi% & fix H {87 T 1007T 70.49% RAT S5
Chiyu Banking Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares Banking business

Corporation Limited of HK$100 each
HRERR (ER) BR LA = 4,800,000% &% & X EI{E £ T 1007T 100% ERARRS
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares Credit card
(International) Limited of HK$100 each services
THEH|HRAR LA BB 250,000 % 38 f% & A% 18 (B 7 T 1007T *100% BmAEL
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares Commodities
of HK$100 each brokerage

* ARRITEBERA RS

ol %5 B R A AE T 2004F
12A6BFMRBREE N EEIE

|52

* Shares held indirectly by the Bank

Yien Yieh Finance Company Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up
on 6 December 2004.
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24. ERE R BN &

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

24. Interests in associates

FLARD  BRAEAK
R&AR>E
B REES

RATFRE LT
(fi33x)
B ERTHRERFZ

E&

BHE -

F2003F12A31BHERARFHE
NRIZEZREF RN R LS TR

FRBEAT ©

AEHA ARAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Unlisted shares, at cost - - 78 129
Share of net assets 67 155 - -
Less: Provision for
impairment
in value (5) (17) (51) (52)
62 138 27 77
Loans to associates
(Note) - 280 - 280
Less: Provision for loans
to associates - (140) - (140)
- 140 - 140
62 278 27 217
Note:

As at 31 December 2003, loans to associates were all on commercial terms and carried interest

at the then prevailing market interest rates.
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F2004F 12831 ZF 2K
ERBHRHARRL - 2510

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

24. Interests in associates (continued)

The following is a list of the principal associates as at 31 December 2004, all of
which are corporate entities.

-
VEM R S e R L zifs2oped
Place of EXRITRAK Bt 1z
Bk incorporation & Particulars of  Group's equity FEUSH
Name establishment issued share capital interest held Principal activities
HEELAERATF N 100,000% B EREEED107T 40% Ml #
Charleston Investments Hong Kong 100,000 ordinary shares Property investment

Company Limited

HALRBEBA B PR A A
CJM Insurance Brokers
Limited

BHRBEERAA
Joint Electronic Teller
Services Limited

SHAEEERAER AT
Trilease International
Limited

AV S AR LT T ARERTT
BREEHBEEREF  HT
2005F 1 A28 TR B TR
,? °

SHHETRERER A B T2005
FIARBBREAD EERE
,‘7,“ o

TARER  REFAHEL S

THTRERTARTEAA
IR THIE=E

84

of HK$10 each

EFE 6,000,000 BREREEED 1T 33% RREL
Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares Insurance broker
of HK$1 each

AE  100,238% @R GREEET1007T 19.96% BB RNRS &
Hong Kong 100,238 ordinary shares RITRLA BRI ML
of HK$100 each Operation of a private

interbank message
switching network

in respect of Automated
Teller Machine services

E#E  30,000,000% EREFHREEET 1T 40% HARERS
Hong Kong 30,000,000 ordinary shares Provision of leasing
of HK$1 each finance

Kincheng-Tokyo Finance Company Limited had commenced members’ voluntary
winding up during the year and completed the winding up procedures on 28
January 2005.

Trilease International Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up in
January 2005.

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in Zhejiang Commercial
Bank, Ltd. to an independent third party.
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25. Bl ERF=

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets

RAERAE
T20045141H
RE
h&

Ef
ELDES

F2004F124318

2B RAE
SH
T2004F131E
AEERIE
hE
EfEER

20045124318

KEHE
F20045124318

20035124318

IRREZRAEREE
ain
F2004E124318
REAE
RfEE

F2003F124318
AR
ZEE

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2004
Additions
Disposals
Revaluation
Reclassification

At 31 December 2004

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses
At 1 January 2004
Depreciation for the year
Disposals
Write-back on revaluation

At 31 December 2004

Net book value
At 31 December 2004

At 31 December 2003

The analysis of cost or valuation of
the above assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2004
At cost
At valuation

At 31 December 2003
At cost
At valuation

RER
The Group
2004

®EEE

RERML  REREE

B®RML  Property Equipment,
BF  Investment under fixtures and Rit
Premises  properties development fittings Total
BMBRL BMEAR BTEAR  EMEAR  BMEAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
11,632 4,99 39 3,596 20,261
- - - 450 450
(125) (858) - (171) (1,154)
3,768 1,154 - - 4,922
(91 91 - - -
15,184 5,381 39 3,875 24,479
166 - 7 2,506 2,679
328 1 - 256 585
) - - (167) (169)
(492) (1) - - (493)
- - 7 2,595 2,602
15,184 5,381 32 1,280 21871
11,466 4,994 32 1,090 17,582
- - 39 3,875 3,914
15,184 5,381 - - 20,565
15,184 5,381 39 3,875 24,479
- - 39 3,596 3,635
11,632 4,994 - - 16,626
11,632 4,99 39 3,596 20,261
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25. B E &’ = (4)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

BAESHE
T20045171H
2E
&

Efh
EIpES

F20045124318
EUFRRAES R

T200451 711
AERHIR
&

EffER

F2004F 1278318

TKE %M
TF2004% 1274318

F2003%12A4318

FRF 2 RAESRGE
ST
2004125318
ERAE
KA

F2003512/4318
BRAME
RitE
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Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2004
Additions
Disposals
Revaluation
Reclassification

At 31 December 2004

Accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses
At 1 January 2004
Depreciation for the year
Disposals
Write-back on revaluation

At 31 December 2004

Net book value
At 31 December 2004

At 31 December 2003

The analysis of cost or valuation of
the above assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2004
At cost
At valuation

At 31 December 2003
At cost
At valuation

RRAT
The Bank
2004

%% BT

BEREE

B&YL  Equipment,
B Investment  fixtures and Bt
Premises properties fittings Total
BMEAT BREAT BMEAT BRBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
8,701 3,972 3,044 15,717
- - 396 396
)] (461) (145) (608)
2,739 1,001 - 3,740
(139) 139 - -
11,299 4,651 3,295 19,245
126 - 2,121 2,247
252 1 205 458
- - (141) (141)
(378) 0] - (379)
- - 2,185 2,185
11,299 4,651 1,110 17,060
8,575 3,972 923 13,470
- - 3,295 3,295
11,299 4,651 - 15,950
11,299 4,651 3,295 19,245
- - 3,044 3,044
8,701 3,972 - 12,673
8,701 3,972 3,044 15,717
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25. B E &’ = (4)

B 7= 2 TR E (B 1R A L9 T TR HATR

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the

oM leases as follows:
kS il ARAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBEAT BRBEAT BRBERT BRBAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EEERE: Held in Hong Kong
KHHY On long-term lease
(#B3350%) (over 50 years) 9,493 7,051 7,104 5,252
Sbayisty On medium-term
(10 £50%) lease (10-50 years) 5,475 4,152 4133 3214
EEEY On short-term lease
(bF10%) (less than 10 years) 3 2 3 2
EBIMEE Held outside Hong Kong
<HHEY On long-term lease
(/B3I50%) (over 50 years) Ty) 40 2 3
HERY On medium-term
(10F£E50F) lease (10-50 years) 165 215 57 104
EEEY On short-term lease
(DF10%) (less than 10 years) 6 6 - -
15,184 11,466 11,299 8,575
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SR 7 WK E B R AR IR
HIR AT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining

terms of the leases as follows:

ERERA
KERY
(#B3350%F)
RHRY
(105 250F)

TBINER -
KERY
(#B3350%F)
RERY
(105 250F)

88

kS il KR
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBEAT BRBEAT BRBERT BRBAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 4,566 4,070 4,156 3,387
On medium-term
lease (10-50 years) 681 792 39 487
Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 34 34 34 34
On medium-term
lease (10-50 years) 100 98 65 64
5,381 4,994 4,651 3,972
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25.

B E & = (42)

20045128318 - B &
Sl B AR ST RN £ &
mNLTIHIT B R A EF20044F
10 A31BARFFm{E NEERT
#1722 T EES TR =5
KW o SENITIHITHRA A
FHiAE{E 52004512 A31
BHEEREA -

RiE LR ZEB[ER - ARHA
RARITZ B RIEE L2
HEZEHESHTAERARE
RITZWLBHiES - REIK
RO BBRREB AT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

As at 31 December 2004, the premises and investment properties are included
in the balance sheet at valuation carried out at 31 October 2004 on the basis of
their open market value by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Chesterton
Petty Limited. Chesterton Petty Limited also confirmed that there has been no
material change in valuations at 31 December 2004.

As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s
and the Bank’s premises and investment properties were recognised in the Group’s
and the Bank’s property revaluation reserves, the profit and loss account and
minority interests respectively as follows:

Tl EREEZ
BfiEE

TREKAKEZ
EfHRE (HE8)

SHE BB RN 2
BhE ()E33(c)

REH
The Group
2004
REY L
B Investment Bit
Premises properties Total
BRAART BHEART BHAAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Increase in valuation credited to
property revaluation reserves 2,866 629 3,495
Increase in valuation credited to
profit and loss account (Note 8) 1,366 525 1,891
Increase in valuation credited to
minority interests (Note 33(c)) 28 1 29
4,260 1,155 5,415
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25. Bl E & 7™ ()

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

25. Fixed assets (continued)

RRAT
The Bank
2004
REY
B Investment Hit
Premises properties Total
BRBAAT BHBEAT BHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
el E[EEZ Increase in valuation credited to
ShEE property revaluation reserves 1,887 564 2,451
THR&EKRRE 2 Increase in valuation credited to
EffHEE profit and loss account 1,230 438 1,668
3,117 1,002 4,119
A&
The Group
2003
2Ryl
e Investment 2t
Premises properties Total
AHATTT BHAEAT BHAEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BEMLE[EEZ Decrease in valuation debited to
EbRE property revaluation reserves (71) - (71)
FiREKN L Decrease in valuation charged to
SERE (FFE8) profit and loss account (Note 8) (718) (370) (1,088)
(789) (370) (1,159)
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26.

K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
25. B ERF (&) 25. Fixed assets (continued)
KRTT
The Bank
2003
g/l
e Investment 2t
Premises properties Total
AHATT BHAETT BHAETT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BEmLE[HEEZ Decrease in valuation debited to
EbRE property revaluation reserves (31) - (31)
FiREKN ZE Decrease in valuation charged to
EHRE profit and loss account (623) (316) (939)
(654) (316) (970)
F2004F 128318 * BRERE As at 31 December 2004, the net book value of premises that would have been
FERBCRER R T IR ROR included in the Group’s and the Bank's balance sheets had the assets been carried
BESH5I0k - AERRARRT at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses were HK$6,032
ZRFARRAZET ZIKE million (2003: HK$5,653 million) and HK$4,555 million (2003: HK$4,289 million)
AERNS R NHET60.3227T respectively.
(20034 : #M56.531Z7T) &
M 45.55(2 7T (20034 : &
M42.891Z7L) °
EAREBTHIXAR  26. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation
B

FBFAITTIREOR BT 45
B2 B BR AT X BT 5
B2 FRESIERR -

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds
in respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness
are held.
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
21. B P 1FR 27. Deposits from customers
&R KB
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BRBEAT BRBEAT BRBERT BRBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
PEFRRAR Demand deposits and
Ex current accounts 32,474 26,974 26,563 22,673
#EER Savings deposits 296,463 271,439 249,590 229,820
TH - REREN Time, call and notice
B deposits 303,559 302,413 257,565 252,686
632,496 600,826 533,718 505,179
28. B HE 28. Assets pledged as security

92

HZE2004%128318 © A%
ZHmHEMI19.8212 T
(20034 : #M27.351Z7T) &
RIT2AEmAEM18.3212 T
(20034 : #EM27.051Z7T) 2
LATF B TR SRR B R S8 LAFIE
SE R o RERR
BRESMEMRBZE &
2 h % M 21.7042 7T (2003
& #EmM29.18127T) ¢ BT
H 38 M20.201Z 7T (20034 -
#&M28.881Zm) + HTEF
NeREHES RNYIK -

As at 31 December 2004, liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$1,982 million
(2003: HK$2,735 million) and of the Bank amounting to HK$1,832 million (2003:
HK$2,705 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
facilitate settlement operations. The amounts of assets pledged by the Group to
secure these liabilities were HK$2,170 million (2003: HK$2,918 million) and by
the Bank were HK$2,020 million (2003: HK$2,888 million) included in “Cash and
short-term funds”.
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29. H b ik 11 & R

29. Other accounts and provisions

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

&R KRAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BREAT BHEAT BREAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
R 718 Interest payable 959 850 825 748
REHIM Current taxation
(5% 30(a)) (Note 30(a)) 901 355 706 273
B EHI Deferred taxation
(B3 30(b)) (Note 30(b)) 947 341 672 193
IESERREA Short positions in
(Fit%28) Exchange Fund Bills
(Note 28) 1,982 2,735 1,832 2,705
Rif iR & Dividend payable 4,089 3,874 4,089 3,874
Rt R E AR AT Accruals and other
FI payables 17,906 21,008 12,905 15,457
26,784 29,163 21,029 23,250
30. B T 41 7 30. Tax liabilities
&R KRAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BREAR N BREAR =D
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
REHIM Current taxation
(Mixa) (Note a) 901 355 706 273
B EHI Deferred taxation
(P D) (Note b) 947 341 672 193
1,848 696 1,378 466
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. Bi WS fix (£%) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
HHE Notes:
(a) ZAHEIBLIN (a) Current taxation
AEH RARAT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BmBERFT AHasr BHEAR ATEAIT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BREMEH Hong Kong profits tax 884 349 705 273
AINEI Overseas taxation 17 6 1 -
901 355 706 273
(b) B FERIN (b) Deferred taxation
AN 0% JE T IS R AR During the year, deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary
LU ENE125 (&1 differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
i) "FEHATE - R carrying amounts in the accounts according to SSAP 12 (revised) “Income
PR S EA S H taxes”.

ERKERNKEEREZ
B EEGERE -
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Tk B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. B £ (£2) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
BE + (52) Notes: (continued)
(b) BEIEFBLI (£2) (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
ARB RARTZE The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the
e 3k P 2 33 FE B IR % Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheet, and the movements during the year
FRAGEEZEAEG M are as follows:
REEFEHNZZHE
T
REH
The Group
2004
it 2t
&HA EfpEdil
Accelerated  RFEfE Other
tax Asset H E% temporary Bit
depreciation revaluation Losses  Provisions differences Total
BhEAr BHEAT BTHEAR BB EHEAR BHEARL
HK$'m  HK$'m  HK$'m  HK$'m  HK$'m  HK$'m
F20045 1418 At 1 January 2004 262 984 (3) (936) 18 325
TREKKZE Charged/(credited) to profit and
(5E) loss account 16 169 (13) 1 (25) 148
EERERPBRR Charged to equity and minority
& interests - 462 - - - 462
F2004512A318 At 31 December 2004 278 1,615 (16) (935) (7) 935
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Tk B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. B fa £ (£%) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
ME : (8) Notes: (continued)
(b) BIEBLI (£2) (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
T&EA
The Group
2003
pbadls Eft
ik ER T
Accelerated REEMR Other
tax Asset G2l #&  temporary Bit
depreciation  revaluation Losses  Provisions ~ differences Total
ETEAL #FEAFT AMEAT AEPEAT  BMEAT  EFEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F2003%1A18 At 1 January 2003 247 1,043 ) (1,009) 2 281
TREKNZER/ Charged/(credited) to profit and
[€32) loss account 15 (36) (1 73 16 67
TR Credited to equity - (23) - - - (23)
F2003%5 128318 At 31 December 2003 262 984 3) (936) 18 325
RS
The Bank
2004
MR H
2HH FRER
Accelerated REERE Other
tax Asset h E&  temporary Bit
depreciation revaluation Losses  Provisions differences Total
BfEAR EFEAx BHAEAR #FEAR  BREAR  EFEAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F200451818 At 1 January 2004 254 716 - (785) 8 193
TREKNZER/ Charged/(credited) to profit and
) loss account 6 172 - 7 (17) 168
B Charged to equity - 3N - - - N
F20045 128318 At 31 December 2004 260 1,199 - (778) (9) 672
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. B fa £ (£%) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
BE : (5) Notes: (continued)
(b) IBIEBLIN (£8) (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
KA
The Bank
2003
ubidls £t
RS EW MG
Accelerated REEMR Other
tax Asset Fh #&  temporary Bit
depreciation  revaluation Losses  Provisions ~ differences Total

RMEAL ROERFT EMEAT AEDAAT  EMEAT  EDEAT
HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

F2003F1 518 At 1 January 2003 238 767 - (738) (3) 264
FREKNZH/ Charged/(credited) to profit and

(k=) loss account 16 (36) - (47) 11 (56)
iR Credited to equity - (15) - - - (15)
F2003F1231A At 31 December 2003 254 716 - (785) 8 193
HEEERMAKIE Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when
BRI A =538 H M5 there is a legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
IR - ik T B IS and when the deferred taxation relates to the same authority. The following
KB — M H 2 - e] amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance
B BIE A B 3 HE B 1 sheets:

R SBLERTAGE
B - TIER> R
RERAIIK S8 B

TTAE S -
REH RRIT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BHEAT BRHEAT BTHEAT BREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BEER TR 7= (M%) Deferred tax assets (Note) (12) (16) - -
16 FE R A £ Deferred tax liabilities 947 341 672 193
935 325 672 193
T HWESTEWBEE Note:  This amount has been included in “Other assets”.
CHADEFETR e
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
30. Bi WS fix (£%) 30. Tax liabilities (continued)
BE + (52) Notes: (continued)
(b) IBIEBLIN (£8) (b) Deferred taxation (continued)
AEA KRBT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BHART BRERT BRBERT BRBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BRBFIE = Deferred tax assets to be
(B 124 ARk E) recovered after more than
twelve months (971) (961) (790) (799)
BRI Deferred tax liabilities to be
(BERMARXH) settled after more than
twelve months 282 274 261 255
(689) (687) (529) (544)
31. & 31. Share capital
2004 2003
BHEAT EHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
VAR ¢ Authorised:
100,000,000,0000% & A% 100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
HE{EXAT1.000 2 @R of HK$1.00 each 100,000 100,000
ERITRAR Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,8580% & % 43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
HE{EZET1.00T 2 E@% of HK$1.00 each 43,043 43,043
32. &% 32. Reserves
REFARKBITZ REFERE The amounts of the Group’s and the Bank's reserves and the movements therein
FHMEFESARZNERSD for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated statement of
HTHE28MRFE29T 2 RAE changes in equity and statement of changes in equity on pages 28 and 29 of the
RENERERRNGERNER accounts respectively.
=
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3B.EEUETR
x

2 B

|+TH|m

(a) RBBRRRELER

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit after provisions to

MNERBHITELEM operating cash outflow before taxation:
ZRENIK :
2004 2003
BHEAT BEHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m

REBKRERZERN Operating profit after provisions 11,976 9,925
BRIEHZBRE Dividend income from investment

WA securities (14) (32)
Eiills Depreciation 585 611
RNk (3£ E) (Write-back of)/charge for bad and

h& doubtful debts (1,628) 1,671
B 2 STk (OB e = 508n) Advances written off net of recoveries (1,500) (5,771)
REBHBNE3MNAZ Change in money at call and short

BIHA K 52 ERim AN notice with original maturity over

Gz three months 19,452 (17,420)
REBABE3INAZ Change in treasury bills with original

B4 2% maturity over three months (467) 372
REMBEBEIMNAZ Change in placements with banks and

RITREMESR other financial institutions with

MATFR 25 original maturity over three months (33,856) (1,040)
ROBRZED Change in trade bills (395) (99)
REBABE3INAZ Change in certificates of deposit held

RAEZFERIEZ with original maturity over

Az three months (3,639) 103
BEZIHRIESZEY Change in held-to-maturity securities (13,512) (6,809)
HAiE AR 2 Change in other investments in

R securities (3,359) (7,040)
RRREAIKI 2 Change in advances and other

) accounts (5,989) 12,338
HiR =225 Change in other assets 873 (4,051)
RREBEINA 2RI R Change in deposits and balances of

Hih e mg s FRk banks and other financial institutions

Gz repayable over three months (98) 1,115
BRBERZED Change in deposits from customers 31,670 (151)
RATZFFHAE 2 3 Change in certificates of deposit issued 1,356 2,432
BRI RERZ Change in other accounts and

Az provisions (3,746) 7,748
LRZES Exchange difference 5 (1)
BREREMZLENSZRE Operating cash outflow before taxation (2,286) (6,099)
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B.LEUERERM
SE (£2)

(b) HEMEZAT

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary

2004 2003
BHBERAT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
HE SR>~ - Net assets disposed of:
—BEE R — Fixed assets - 158
—HESH - Loss on disposal - (1)
- 157
WE A Satisfied by:
e - Cash - 157
HEMBLRIZHA® Analysis of net cash inflow in respect
MANRIDHT : of the disposal of a subsidiary:
-2 e KM — Cash consideration received - 157
(c) MATHZDH (c) Analysis of changes in financing
2004

F2004% 1818
DERBR IR B o 35 F
DB S AR
Wl B A% g E
(Ht7E25)
BEROBRERE
FABERIN

F2004F12A31H

100

At 1 January 2004

Minority interests share of profits

Minority interests share of current year
increase in property revaluation
reserves (Note 25)

Dividends paid to minority shareholders

Released to deferred tax liabilities

At 31 December 2004

R DR RN E
Share capital Minority interests

BB T BB T
HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 1,156

- 158
- 29
- (99)
- (5)
43,043 1,239
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
3B.EZEUELMRERM  33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
7 (£)
(c) MAZEZF 2o (c) Analysis of changes in financing (continued)
()
2003
& DB R N
Share capital Minority interests
EMAATT EMAAT
HK$'m HK$'m
F2003F 1818 At 1 January 2003 43,043 1,114
DER AR R g A Minority interests share of profits - 139
BRI R A Dividends paid to minority shareholders - 97)
F2003%F12A31H At 31 December 2003 43,043 1,156

(d)

NeRFE[ASWM (d) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
BEHESH
2004 2003
BHERT BHEAIT
HK$'m HK$'m
EEIle RRITREM Cash and balances with banks and
TR other financial institutions 20,976 12,547
REBREINARZ Money at call and short notice with
BUEA K A2 B m AN 4A 14 original maturity within three months 54,281 64,924
REBBEEINARZ Treasury bills with original maturity
=t within three months 4,871 15,131
REBRAEINARZ Placements with banks and other
RITREA S AL financial institutions with original
N maturity within three months 12,249 16,764
REBBEEINARZ Certificates of deposit held with
8 2 7RIk original maturity within three months 1,508 1,585
REMBEINANZ Deposits and balances of banks and
RITRAEMSRNMEZ other financial institutions with
TRk &% original maturity within three months (30,977) (37,786)
62,908 73,165

101



®@

¥ 84 frmm) A mad

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B F5E (40)

33.

102

RENERERH
E (£2)

(e) THFRIATZERK

X5

AEATAREFRERT
BEREMe64.7112TT 2
THAE SR AT RRE
WEEIHMBIES
Y& R B & AE =
ZEBER -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

33. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(e) Major non-cash transactions

During the year, “Other investments in securities” with fair value of
HK$66,471 million were transferred to “Held-to-maturity securities” to align
with the Group’s associated intention of holding.
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34. ZIHA B 2 47

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

34. Maturity profile

H12A3MEREENEHMEZ The maturity profile of assets and liabilities analysed by the remaining period as
FITRHARR 2 % 7= R A fi 2 I ER at 31 December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
BT :
&R
The Group
2004
MAME  1EBE
B1ER  B5%R
il B Tyear  Syears
Repayable  ZMT  orless  orless  5FiE
on 3months butover butover  Over5 EHAH Bit
demand  orless 3months  1year years  Undated Total
EMBEAL EPEAR BPEAR BMEAL EMEAn AHAAL BHEAR
HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HK§'m  HK$'m  HK$'m
BF Assets
% Treasury bills - 7812 2,967 - - - 10,779
ErAsRANESRS Cash and other short-term funds 2976 70,892 - - - - 91868
RakEfeR Placements with banks and
HER other financial institutions 16 47849 59,716 - - - 107,581
BEZERLE Certificates of deposit held - 5,242 5695 11,085 316 - 2338
F&I5 2T Debt securities included in:
- FEZIEATS - held-to-maturity securities - 31479 36755 101,053 11,783 32 181,062
- Ei5%E - other investments in securities - 506 730 6,150 881 - 8,267
EFH Advances to customers 9548 24254 28995 128816 102,356 9257 313,226
RiRERL AN Advances to banks and
3 other financial institutions - - - 1,290 - - 1,290
Ak Liabilities
iGNt g Kt Deposits and balances of banks
FRRES and other financial institutions 14990 16,818 2,632 - - - 34440
RPER Deposits from customers 332,198 274742 20,768 4,476 312 - 632,49
bGPAE N Certificates of deposit issued - - 891 2,897 - - 3,788
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
34. B H B 9 #7 (£2) 34. Maturity profile (continued)
4
The Bank
2004

WANE  1ENE

B1Fn  B5ER

il B Tyear  Syears

Repayable ~ HMUT  orless  orless 5FHE

on 3months butover butover  Over5 EEHAH Bt
demand  orless 3months  1year years  Undated Total
EMBAT EMEAx EMEAR BMEAR BMERR AMARR ATERR
HK§'m  HKS'm  HK$'m  HK$'m  HKS¥'m  HK§'m  HK§'m

BF Assets
E% Treasury bills - JA! 2917 - - - 10,088
EFNeREMESAS Cash and other short-term funds 19735 48,678 - - - - 68413
BREbEE Placements with banks and
HER other financial institutions 16 3845 57,784 - - - 9,250
BEZERL Certificates of deposit held - 1,854 4,691 8,278 203 - 15,026
#5305 2T Debt securities included in:
- BEZHSALE - held-to-maturity securities - 01976 27,684 92,008 9,521 32 157221
- EfiTERE - other investments in securities - 40 585 5,993 881 - 7879
RO Advances to customers 16,95 15994 24480 108850 86,451 8350 261,081
RiTRAR2 BN Advances to banks and
3 other financial institutions - - - 1,249 - - 1,249
Ak Liabilities
iGNt g Kt Deposits and balances of banks
FRRER and other financial institutions 14967 16,406 2,474 - - - 33847
RRER Deposits from customers 278,736 238,158 15,936 841 47 - 533718
bGPAE N Certificates of deposit issued - - 705 2,066 - - 2,1
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34. 5 H o # (48)

34. Maturity profile (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

E5
EfleRAtESAe
BOREEEEIN
it
BRI
fEs 2t
- FEEIAALS
- AtEFRE
L3abes
BIREMERIA

~ith
U

i
ROREEEENEL
FRR&nR

TR
KT2BRE

Assets
Treasury bills
Cash and other short-term funds
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
Certificates of deposit held
Debt securities included in:
- held-to-maturity securities
- other investments in securities
Advances to customers
Advances to banks and
other financial institutions

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued

AEH

The Group

2003

IMANE  ENE

1Fm  B5FR

ik B Tyear  Syears

Repayable BT orless  orless  SEHE

on 3months  butover butover  Over5 EEHAH 2it
demand  orless  3Imonths 1 year years  Undated Total
AMARL EMEAL ATEAT ATAAT ATEAT AMARR AMAAR
HKS'm  HK§'m HKS'm  HK§'m  HKS'm  HK§'m  HK$'m
- 18923 1,649 - - - 0572
12,547 100,987 - - - - 113534
16 64,521 13,703 - - - 78240
- 3870 370210923 281 - 18776
- 13358 9161 71,227 7297 34 101,077
- 12122 1251 44938 1,774 - T3%
23690 19161 23859 125786 97944 18,142 308,582
- 1 1 518 - - 520
6,800 32,151 2,3% - - - N34
303519 278509 17,586 1212 - - 600,826
- - - 2432 - - 2432
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

34. B H B 9 #7 (£2) 34. Maturity profile (continued)

106

B
The Bank
2003
MARE 1ERE
B1Fm  B5FR
ik B Tyear  Syears
Repayable BT orless  orless  SEHE
on 3months  butover butover  Over5 ZEHEH Bit
demand  orless  3Imonths 1 year years  Undated Total
ghann AMann AEAn #hann AMEAn #AFAnn AMEAn
HKSm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm  HKS'm
R Assets
E% Treasury bills - 1819 1,549 - - - 19,744
EFNERABESERE Cash and other short-term funds 10,760 76,549 - - - - 87309
BIRAMSBNM Placements with banks and
i other financial institutions 16 54,285 12,130 - - - 66431
BEZERL Certificates of deposit held - 2,258 3,03 8,885 202 - 14,368
&S 4T Debt securities included in:
- BEZHSALE - held-to-maturity securities - 9,393 3387 61,505 5,022 34 79341
- EfiTERE - other investments in securities - 12122 12139 44639 1773 - 70673
EFHR Advances to customers 17812 15652 1938 107,716 82328 16333 259,229
RIRERE BN Advances to banks and
it S other financial institutions - 1 1 518 - - 520
Ak Liabilities
RiTRARe BN FRRES Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 7,083 31,746 2,3% - - - 4225
RRER Deposits from customers 256,509 235040 13417 213 - - 505,179
bGPAE N Certificates of deposit issued - - - 1359 - - 1359
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4. 250 B o 4 (48)

BrE T BTN TR 7= R
S+ RER) B Lt 5 7 A EL A
MR K & 1R BH]

FRIBESEDEREER
MAn 2z E B FMAEZ
(AR MHA T AL AG 3¢ B8 I 55
AFDHE S T gs b o ARIEZIE
5| AEREPE@H AT
AZBRREBRSFIES R IRHA
BT R TR R
a1 B 2 A 7 R
NTOTABM R o W TR
AR B2k 2 R
RAZR P RRa 2 8
WAVEBE - H i REIHI 2 28

DA EARIERITRHIR IR -
BRENZA T 2EEENE
BEIE - WS IZERMHNN T
ERRBEET o ERDITRZ B
HFRIOBR AT A < E & (W
a) -

R E BRI B MRS IR R
ZOMRATEESERMMZ
WEBRRFMMEZ (R
AR IA BT AL AG 35 R I 55 % R 38
SImiEER - ATiERE AR
WFIEHFEFEEER A -

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

34. Maturity profile (continued)

Apart from certain deferred tax assets and liabilities, the majority of other assets
and other accounts and provisions are due within one year.

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with the
guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA. In accordance with the
guideline, the Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities
which have been overdue for not more than one month as “Repayable on
demand” and assets which are non-performing or which are overdue for more
than one month as “Undated”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by
different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually
overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported
according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt
in which case the amount is reported as “Undated”. The above assets are stated
before deduction of provisions, if any.

The analysis of other investments in securities by remaining period to maturity is
disclosed in order to comply with the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued
by the HKMA. The disclosure does not imply that the securities will be held to
maturity.
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
Bb.EFEABERMZ 35. Off-balance sheet exposures
M B
(a) RAMKREAIE (a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
R IR R ARGE R I The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant
EEXRZANBTE class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
ZmT
LS i TR
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003

BMEAT BTAEAT  BMEAR  AMEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

ERETERMA Direct credit substitutes 1,132 1,264 689 901
SRHERZIAMG Transaction-related contingencies 4,647 4,427 4,446 4,248
SRHERIAMG Trade-related contingencies 16,266 16,120 12,932 12,830
HingdA - Other commitments with
REHR R an original maturity of
— VEUTHATRMRE - under one year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 90,947 78,291 46,441 45,570
- 1ERME - one year and over 41,460 49,037 34,573 42,668

154,452 149,139 99,081 106,217
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

3. \®EAHBRIZ
Mg (£2)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives

(b) FTET R

The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each significant type
of derivative:

METAREHNERX
MzBLENBTHE

m
.S i
The Group
2004 2003
X NREA Bt IE R 2it
Trading  Hedging Total  Trading  Hedging Total
EMBEAR EPEAR BPEAR ADEAT EPEAT ADAAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m
(254 Exchange rate contracts
Nk Spot 14,954 - 14,954 14,673 - 14,673
ZAREREH Forward and futures contracts 886 - 836 950 - 950
4 Swaps 200,862 3715 204577 184,524 6,254 190,778
INLREHNEH Foreign exchange option contracts
- IAKTER - Currency options purchased 1,415 - 1,415 1476 - 1476
- FHEHER - Currency options written 2,851 - 2,851 4,435 - 4,435
220,968 3715 224683 206,058 6,254 212312
HECH Interest rate contracts
flia 5 Interest rate swaps 5,349 17,166 22,515 381 21,087 21,468
% Interest rate futures 389 - 389 - - -
e HEH| Interest rate option contracts
- TAEEBER - Swaptions purchased 469 - 469 - - -
- REEBER - Swaptions written 2,206 - 2,206 1,446 - 1,446
8,413 17,166 25,579 1827 21,087 22,914
REERY Bullion contracts
REERY Bullion contracts 929 - 929 606 - 606
EeEnay Gold option contracts
- XAEREN - Gold options purchased 98 - 9 31 - 31
- ZHESEN - Gold options written 65 - 65 30 - 30
1,092 - 1,092 667 - 667
RhEa4 Equity contracts
RESHNEH Equity option contracts
- IAREER - Equity options purchased 564 - 564 1,016 - 1,016
- ZHREESN - Equity options written 450 - 450 829 - 829
1,014 - 1,014 1,845 - 1,845
git Total 231,487 20,881 252,368 210,397 27341 237,738
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(b) Derivatives (continued)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot
Forward and futures contracts
Swaps
Foreign exchange option contracts
- Currency options purchased
- Currency options written

Interest rate contracts
Interest rate swaps
Interest rate futures
Interest rate option contracts
- Swaptions purchased
- Swaptions written

Bullion contracts
Bullion contracts
Gold option contracts
- Gold options purchased
- Gold options written

Equity contracts
Equity option contracts
- Equity options purchased
- Equity options written

Total

LS5
The Bank
2004 2003
XX RERR At X2 RRwh 2if
Trading  Hedging Total  Trading  Hedging Total
B#MERFR #PERn BTEAR ETEAT EDEARL EDEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HK§'m
14,435 - 14,435 14,437 - 14,437
823 - 823 909 - 909
200,890 3514 204404 184,402 5941 190,383
1,415 - 1,415 1476 - 1476
2,851 - 2,851 4,435 - 4,435
220,414 3514 223928 205,659 591 211,600
4834 1382 18,656 W3 18,084 18327
389 - 389 - - -
341 - 34 236 - 236
1371 - 137 959 - 959
6,935 13822 20757 1438 18,084 19,522
929 - 929 606 - 606
98 - 9% 31 - 3
65 - 65 30 - 30
1,092 - 1,092 667 - 667
484 - 484 937 - 937
369 - 369 750 - 750
853 - 853 1,687 - 1,687
229,294 17336 246,630 209,451 2,005 233476
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

The trading transactions include positions arising from dealing activities and
positions arising from the execution of trade orders from customers or
transactions taken to hedge those positions. Interest rate swaps include both
plain vanilla and non-standard swaps.

The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the above off-
balance sheet exposures, which do not take into account the effects of
bilateral netting arrangements are as follows:

ARNBER
S

F4TA
Y
- FIAY
- RERAY
- BhiEaY

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

Derivatives
- Exchange rate contracts
- Interest rate contracts
- Bullion contracts
- Equity contracts

Total

KEH
The Group
2004 2003 2004 2003
ERRR AR BEHA
Credit risk

weighted amount Replacement cost
BWEAR BETAAT BMEAR  ATEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
26,303 29,813 N/A N/A
694 673 1,264 1,227
57 57 97 112
10 10 12 33
16 29 6 9
771 769 1,379 1,381
27,080 30,582 1,379 1,381
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

BRI
A

fT&TA
- Lkay
- MEaY
- RERAY
- BOR&ERY

ZETREZEARE N
BN R R T 2004512
HA31H%2003412 A31
HAEXKz2XZS5E i
TRERNEHAFENR
B o

ETTR B I 2 8 2 AR
BRITLEMMR=R
EERAKHE ZHEAIIT
H-tE2TS5RH5N
FZBERRBEERAENZ
HREFEAX -

KR
The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
R MR BEERA
Credit risk
weighted amount Replacement cost
BhEAT EMBERT  ETEART  ATEAR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Contingent liabilities and
commitments 21,940 25,850 N/A N/A
Derivatives
- Exchange rate contracts 690 669 1,262 1,226
— Interest rate contracts 30 42 39 77
— Bullion contracts 10 10 12 33
- Equity contracts 16 29 6 9
746 750 1,319 1,345
Total 22,686 26,600 1,319 1,345

The contract or notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding as at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003;
they do not represent the amounts at risk.

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated
in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and
guidelines issued by the HKMA. The amounts calculated are dependent upon
the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type
of contract.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

35. Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts that have a positive
value when marked to market (should the counterparty default on its
obligations) and is obtained by marking contracts to market. Replacement
cost is a close approximation of the credit risk for these contracts at the
balance sheet dates.

36. Capital commitments

The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments
not provided for in the accounts:

EHERSAHERKE

EHUEBREY

VA BB AESR K ER D A A
Z B PRRE I R A SRR
RARITZ EFRIETIE 2K
o

RERARAREIT
The Group and the Bank
2004 2003
BRBEAT BHB T
HK$'m HK$'m
Authorised and contracted for but
not recorded 197 17
Authorised but not contracted for 17 -
214 117

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase
computer equipment and software; and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank'’s
premises.
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(a) EEREBEA

REATREZLEM
B"aY THAAREHR
R ABITARERRXRER
AN 2 & AR
%

(a) As lessee

The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases:

T RET
- MEIEF
—1FULEEFR

- 5%

BHiEE

- TEIEF

EREF RS2 E
EHENTBREN LS R
i B E Z W Em

THE -

EHA KRIT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003

BMBEAT EMAAT BHEAR AETERT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Land and buildings

- not later than one year 200 183 216 199
- later than one year but not

later than five years 188 182 181 186

- later than five years 3 9 - 4

391 374 397 389

Computer equipment
- not later than one year 1 1 - -

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the above were subject
to renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates
prevailing at specified date agreed.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

37. Operating lease commitments (continued)
(b) As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following
future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

REARITEREZITE
Nz RKRBERETZ &
RN U@
&R KT
The Group The Bank
2004 2003 2004 2003
BMBEA #TEAT BOHAEART BHEIRT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T RET Land and buildings
- TEd1E - not later than one year 135 168 125 142
—1FULEEFR - later than one year but not
later than five years 102 132 104 120
237 300 229 262
REARKRITUEGE The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 25) under

HERABEL&ERDL
(Fff)x25) « MRFH®@
ERI1FEE3F - HHF
AR E R FIRR R
e MENESHRZ
KRTEEEE - E
HAHTEBHRHLAHN

iR

ANEH B B IEE X % Wi J9 52
ATRHORERRRE - %
EREMRRESAEHANIE
BRLESHER -

BTESAAREER YRR
AEHA DM RMITIZE
RAP RN K - #OFR
WEZFERERRREELHEKR
K& o

operating lease arrangements, with leases typically run for a period from one
to three years. The terms of the leases generally require the tenants to pay
security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the
then prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

38. Litigation

The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by
various independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the
normal commercial activities of the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because
the directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants
or the amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either
in providing products and services (business segment), or in providing products
and services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other business
or geographical segments. The Group has chosen business segment information
as the primary reporting format and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items directly
attributable to a segment and those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis
to that segment. The allocation of revenue reflects the benefits of capital and
other funding resources allocated to the business or geographical segments by
way of internal capital allocations and fund transfer mechanisms.
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(a) BAFXI 5

(a) By class of business

454
The Group
2004
Bl
Commercial — WRLE  AAEAR Mt BHRE Ga
banking  Treasury Unallocated  Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
EMEAR  EMEAT  EMERT  EMEAT  EMEAT EREAT
HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m
AHISHA Net interest income 7878 2928 385 11,191 - 11,191
ERAERA Other operating income 3,288 1,115 676 5079 (@18) 4,661
ZERA Operating income 11,166 4,083 1,061 16,270 (#18) 15,852
ZETH Operating expenses (@317) (159) (1,446) (5922) 418 (5,504)
REGZHAZEA/ (5R) Operating profitf{loss) before provisions 6,849 3,884 (385) 10,348 - 10,348
RTKHE Write-back of bad and doubtful debts 1,628 - - 1,628 - 1,628
RORERLERT/ (5R) Operating profitfloss) after provisions 84171 3,884 (38 11,976 - 11,976
e/ ERERAF et gain from disposal
pa: ¢ revaluation of fived assets - - 2113 2113 - 2113
HERREIARERZ Net gain from disposal of
4 held-to-maturity securities - - 2 2 - 2
LERENT 2 3E Net gain on disposal of an associate - - 50 50 - 50
BELAANG L AE Write-back of provision for impairment
&R on interests in associates - - 152 152 - 152
HAHENT & Share of profits less losses of
TE5H associates - - (16) (16) - (16)
R Profit before taxation 84171 3,884 1916 14277 - 14217
i Assets
RS Segment assets 317,005 456,948 297 795,980 - 795,980
FELTNE Interests in associates - - 62 62 - 62
RARARAF Unallocated corporate assets - - 73 3 - 733
317,065 456,948 22,762 796,775 - 19,775
fifk Liabilities
HHRE Segment liabilities 652,705 72,453 4,891 730,049 - 730,049
RPRATRR Unallocated corporate liabilties - - 2219 2219 - 2219
652705 72453 1110 732268 B VN3
Afps Other information
EEERAF Additions of fixed assets - - 450 450 - 450
il Depreciation - - 585 585 - 585
BEZIBRITSL Amortisation of premium/discount of
B/t held-to-maturity securities - 207 - 207 - 207
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

EHERN/ (1)
EHAESA

ZEWA
£ExH

RRRENZZEN
AIERE

RRRERZEEN
HE/EREEEFL
Bha
HERBEHERIL L
Al

HELAREZAE
RERE

REnafaziE
RERE

LU

HEERAF

il

FERHHRIIRL
B/t

Net interest income/(expense)
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before provisions
Write-back of bad and doubtful debts

Operating profit after provisions

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of fixed assets

Net gain from disposal of
held-to-maturity securities

Write-back of provision for impairment
on interests in subsidiaries

Write-back of provision for impairment
on interests in associates

Profit before taxation

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities
Segment labilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Other information

Additions of fixed assets

Depreciation

Amortisation of premium/discount
of held-to-maturity securities

i
The Bank
2004
Elk)
Commercial ~ WALE  AAEAE M RRER &4
banking  Treasury Unallocated  Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
E0EFR  EMBERAR  RPEAR  BMEAR  BPEART  AMAAR
HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm HKS'm HKS'm HK$'m
5888 3117 (246) 8,759 - 8,759
2,481 958 1,768 5207 (317 4,890
8,369 4,075 1522 13,966 (317) 13,649
(3304) (183) (117 (4,564) 317 (4,247)
5,065 3932 405 9,402 - 9,402
1,609 - - 1,609 - 1,609
6,674 3932 405 11,011 - 11,011
- - 1,789 1,789 - 1,789
- - 2 2 - 2
- - 20 20 - 20
- - 141 141 - 141
6,674 3932 2571 13,183 - 13,183
23493 390726 30907 685,126 - 685,126
- - 2 2 - 2
- - m m - VA
23493 390,726 31657 685,876 - 685876
548123 71,986 4160 624,269 - 624269
- - 1,856 1,856 - 1,856
548123 71,986 6,016 626,125 - 626125
- - 3% 3% - 3%
- - 458 458 - 458
- 104 - 104 - 104
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

EHERA
EHAESA

ZEWA
£ExH

RARENETEA/ (55)
Ak E

RORERETEA/ (5H)
HE/EREEEFL
S
REENBRIARRAILSZ
BERERE

HENELF A5
RELANAZAERR

HAREATZERASH

B/ (58

SRS

PR |
= Dot =E TR
=
.

HEEIBAIRZ
/it

(i v
Mext

Net interest income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profitf{loss) before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Operating profitfloss) after provisions
Net loss from disposalirevaluation
of fiked assets
Write-back of provision for impairment
on held-to-maturity securities and
investment securities
Net loss on disposal of a subsidiary
Provision for impaiment on interests
in associates
Share of profits ess losses of associates

Profit/{loss) before taxation

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Other information

Additions of fixed assets

Depreciation

Amortisation of premium/discount
of held-to-maturity securities

Non-cash expenses other than
depreciation/amortisation

i
The Group
2003
kS

Commercal ~ JiAL%  &3HAR M RHER &4
banking  Treasury  Unallocated ~ Subtotal  Eliminations  Consolidated
ADERL EMBRL  EDEAT  AMERR  EPAAT  AMEAR
HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm
9,389 2,982 500 12871 - 12,87
3116 918 838 481 (487) 4,385
12,505 3,900 1338 17743 (487) 17,256
(4402) (162) (1,583) (6,147) 487 (5,660)
8,103 3738 (245) 11,59 - 11,59
(1,671) - - (1,671) - (1,671)
6,432 3738 (245) 9,925 - 9,925
- - (1,098) (1,098) - (1,008)

- 29 1 30 - 30
- - (1) (1) - (1)
- - (13) (132) - (132)
- - ) ) - O

6,432 3,767 (1,484) 8,715 - 8715
310008 432,947 18438 761393 - 761393
- - 278 278 - 78

- - 915 915 - 915
310008 432947 19,631 762,586 - 762,586
621,395 77,611 450 703,588 - 703,588
- - 1,640 1,640 - 1,640
621,395 17671 6,162 705,228 - 705228
- - 369 369 - 369

- - 611 611 - 011

- 54 - 544 - 54

1,671 - - 1,671 - 1,671
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(a) S5 (%)

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

BHEAA/ ()
EHAESA

ZEWA
£ExH

RRRENZZEN
ANERE

RRRERZEEN
e/ EREEEFL
A5h
REENBRIARRAILSZ
BERERE

WEATNE HEKE

B
=
>
=t
o~
o

=0

SRS

PR |
= Dot =E TR
=
.

HEEIBAIRZ
B/t

(i v
Mext

Net interest income/(expense)
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before provisions
Charge for bad and doubtful debts

Operating profit after provisions

Net loss from disposalirevaluation
of fiked assets

Write-back of provision for impairment
on held-to-maturity securities and
investment securities

Provision for impaiment on interests
in subsidiaries

Provision for impaiment on interests
in associates

Profit/{loss) before taxation

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Other information

Additions of fixed assets

Depreciation

Amortisation of premium/discount
of held-to-maturity securities

Non-cash expenses other than
depreciation/amortisation

L3 G
The Bank
2003
kS

Commercal ~ JiAL%  &3HAR M RHER &4
banking  Treasury  Unallocated ~ Subtotal  Eliminations  Consolidated
ADERL EMBRL  EDEAT  AMERR  EPAAT  AMEAR
HK$'m HKS'm HK$'m HK$'m HKS'm HKS'm
13 33 B0 10376 - 103
2397 112 2,046 5215 (364) 4,851
9,770 4147 1,674 15,591 (364) 15,227
(3,345) (147) (1,243) (4,735) 364 (4,371)
6,425 4,000 431 10,856 - 10,856
(2,071) - - (2,071) - 2,07
435 4,000 431 8,785 - 8,785
- - (941) (941) - (941)

- 29 1 30 - 30
- - (105) (105) - (105)
- - (133) (138) - (138)

435 4029 (75) 7,631 - 7,631
259395 368,052 28106 655,553 - 655533
- - 17 217 - n

- - 896 896 - 896
259395 368,052 29219 656,06 - 656,606
518,846 71758 4475 601,079 - 601,079
- - 13% 13% - 13%
518,846 71,758 5809 602473 - 602473
- - 2 2 - 1

- - 476 476 - 476

- a - a7 - a

2011 - - 2,071 - 2071
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)

(a) By class of business (continued)

Commercial banking business includes acceptance of deposits, mortgage
lending, credit card advances, remittance, provision of securities brokerage
and insurance agency services, commercial lending, trade finance and
overdraft facilities.

Treasury activities include money market, foreign exchange dealing and
capital market activities. Treasury manages funding of the Group. Treasury
provides funding to all other business segments and receives funds from
commercial banking’s deposit taking activities. These inter-segment funding
transactions are priced either at market bid/offer rates as appropriate or at
an internal funding rate as determined by the average funding requirements
of other business segments and the average one-month inter-bank rates of
the relevant financial year. In addition, the gains and losses on the foreign
exchange activities of the Group are included in “Treasury”. The profit and
loss information presented in this note has been prepared using inter-segment
charging/income transactions. The segmental assets and liabilities have not
been adjusted to reflect the effect of inter-segment borrowing and lending
(i.e. segmental profit and loss information is not comparable to segmental
assets and liabilities information).

Unallocated items mainly comprise fixed assets of the Group, investment
securities, interests in associates and other items that cannot be reasonably
allocated to a specific business segment. The interest benefit of the capital
of the Group is also included as unallocated within net interest income. Rental
expenses are allocated to business segments based on a fixed rate per square
footage occupied.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

39. Segmental reporting (continued)
(a) By class of business (continued)
Operating expenses of a functional unit are allocated to the relevant business
segment that is the predominant user of the services provided by the unit.

Operating expenses of other shared services, which cannot be allocated to
a specific business segment, are included in “Unallocated”.

(b) By geographical area
No geographical reporting is provided as over 90% of the Group's revenues

are derived from Hong Kong and over 90% of the Group’s assets are
originated from business decisions and operations based in Hong Kong.

40. Loans to directors and officers

Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to
section 161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

THERERZEEZ

g O=Ri

=
BX (=

\}

TR

L]K

N

jn} E’r

Rz

o
S=H

2004 2003
BHBEAT BHAATT
HK$'m HK$'m
Aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding at year end 185 35
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant
loans outstanding during the year 193 100
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions

Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related
parties may be individuals or other entities.

As detailed in Note 43, pursuant to the reorganisation of BOC on 26 August 2004,
the PRC government established Huijin to hold the equity capital of BOC and the
equity capital of certain other financial institutions previously held directly by the
State. The stated purpose of Huijin is to exercise the rights of an equity investor
on behalf of the State and not to have any commercial operations. In accordance
with SSAP 20 “Related Party Disclosures”, Huijin and financial institutions, other
than BOC, that it controls have not been regarded as related parties, as such
entities are acting on behalf of the State similar to government departments and
agencies, simply by virtue of their normal dealings with the Bank.

During the year, the Group entered into various transactions with related parties
which are summarised as follows:

(a) Advances to third parties guaranteed by related parties

As at 31 December 2004, BOC, the intermediate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries provided guarantees for loans in favour of the Group amounting
to HK$4,512 million (2003: HK$2,886 million) to certain third parties. The
intermediate holding company and fellow subsidiaries held equity interests
of not more than 20% in these third parties.

123



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)
M EFEZAREAL
R5 (&)

(b) EEXEATEE
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41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties

The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions
with the immediate holding company, intermediate holding companies,
fellow subsidiaries and associates of the Bank as well as associates of an
intermediate holding company are summarised as follows:

NREKZBREAL
RGEHTEZ BRAR
THBENT -
2004 2003
B E BRHBEAT BTEAT
Notes HK$'m HK$'m
Mz=WE : Profit and loss items:
FLE M A Interest income (i) 175 314
FBZH Interest expense (ii) (212) (260)
BRI S (550 Insurance commission received (net) (iii) 149 123
Bl R ITBR S Administrative services fees
*HA received/receivable (iv) 55 45
Bl mHEE Rental fees received/receivable (iv) 19 30
B/ N ERFRE Credit card commission
0:20) paid/payable (net) (v) (66) (44)
BAY/ RATEH Securities brokerage commission
22 /e (45) paid/payable (net) (v) (113) (119)
B/ RAES - ol Rental, property management and
EERASRERR letting agency fees paid/payable (v) (66) (62)
RIRTKILE Write-back of/(charge for) bad and
(% %) doubtful debts 162 (125)
EhECHERS Funds selling commission received (vi) 71 58
B IERITI S %A Correspondent banking fee received (vii) 11 8
BB AR %5 Loan services fees received (viii) 7 11
HAit S H Other expenses (ix) (28) (29)
RENFRME Balance sheet items:
EFNeREHRE Cash and short-term funds (i) 11,587 27,913
RIT R H A B Placements with banks and
F5R other financial institutions (i) 22,726 9,535
B H A K I Advances and other accounts (i) 353 604
HMIEHER Other investments in securities (i) - 234
Ht#mre Other assets (x) 1,343 2,507
RITRHEM SR Deposits and balances of banks and
FRR &% other financial institutions (ii) 19,549 19,779
BEFR Deposits from customers (ii) 6,344 17,957
H MK IR & Other accounts and provisions (x) 1,183 2,270
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various
transactions with an intermediate holding company, fellow subsidiaries
and associates including deposit of cash and short-term funds,
placement of interbank deposits, investments in securities and provision
of loans and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at prices
and terms that are no more favourable than those charged to and
contracted with other third party customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits
and current, fixed, savings and other deposits from the immediate
holding company, intermediate holding companies and fellow
subsidiaries of the Bank as well as associates of an intermediate holding
company at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency
services to and purchases general and life insurance policies from fellow
subsidiaries at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative
services fees for the provision of various administrative services including
internal audit, technology, human resources support and training to the
intermediate holding companies and fellow subsidiaries mainly on the
basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises rental
fees from the fellow subsidiaries at the relevant market rates at the time
of the transactions.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Commission, property management, letting agency fees and rental
fees paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for
credit card administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage
services, property management and letting agency fees to an
intermediate holding company and fellow subsidiaries. The Group also
pays rental fees to fellow subsidiaries. These transactions have been
entered into in the ordinary course of business and were priced at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for
engaging in promotion and sale of fund products of a fellow subsidiary
to customers of the Group at the relevant market rates at the time of
the transactions.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(vii) Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, an intermediate holding company
provides services to the Group’s customers including the remittance
services and advising on and collecting letters of credit issued by the
Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with the
intermediate holding company on the basis agreed between the parties
from time to time.

(viii) Loan services fees received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group undertakes to service and
administer the loans and the related securities transferred to fellow
subsidiaries and an intermediate holding company in prior years at a
fee agreed among the parties from time to time. Such loan service was
ended in June 2004 when the loans were sold.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

K B F5E (40)

M. FTEZ2EXEAL
X5 (4)

(b) SEXEATHEE
FELESEEA#T
ZREWE ()

BtE : (£2)

(viii) B U 5T 7 R %5 %

(ix)

(&)

EF - URRNE
AEIVEIE =32
NEASE—BREN
EBrE (EILEAT)
EEMRNE LR
B MAKREHEBR
BHMES—T
AEH T AETT A
PRPESANESE SR o
RABRHERS -
TR IR B
DU B AR &5
=

Hittx i

BEEERARELE
BlhshrAsH
REEBRS M
U HR & & 38 R 55 5%
R BEHR ©

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(viii) Loan services fees received (continued)

(ix)

In prior year, the fellow subsidiary and the former ultimate holding
company entered into a Deed of Assignment with another fellow
subsidiary (the “Transferee”), to which the Group is also a party,
pursuant to which the Group agrees to service the loans assigned to
the Transferee, commencing in this year, for essentially the same
compensation, adjusted on a pro rata basis, as contained in the original
loan servicing agreements.

Other expenses
In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays management fee

for the provision of management services to the immediate holding
company at rates agreed from time to time.
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with the related parties (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(x) Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions”
are receivables from and payables to intermediate holding companies
and fellow subsidiaries. The amounts mainly represent the accounts
receivables from and payables to a fellow subsidiary in relation to dealing
securities trading transactions on behalf of the Group’s customers. The
receivables and payables arose from transactions carried out in the
normal course of business.

(c) Off-balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade
finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of an intermediate
holding company, fellow subsidiaries and associates on normal commercial
terms. As at 31 December 2004, the total undrawn loan commitments, trade
finance-related contingencies and guarantees amounted to HK$1,283 million
(2003: HK$ 1,132 million).
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

41. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c)

(d)

Off-balance sheet items (continued)

Derivatives

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with an intermediate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries. The aggregate notional amount of such derivative
transactions amounted to HK$6,943 million as at 31 December 2004 (2003:
HK$19,323 million). These transactions are executed at the relevant market
rates at the time of the transactions.

Key management personnel

The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel in the ordinary course of business. During the year
and that of the prior year, no material transaction was conducted with key
management personnel of the Bank, its holding companies and parties related
to them.
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42. EEHA XTI RIKE
DA ZE %

42. Balances with group companies and associates

THRERERMBERNBIES Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with group

SHRRZERMAT

companies:

2004
HER
EERR AT
Immediate and
intermediate  HMERA QT
holding  Other group Bit
companies companies Total
BRBEAT BRBEAT BRBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EENeREERE Cash and short-term funds 11,534 53 11,587
RITREMEHINM Placements with banks and other
R financial institutions 22,673 53 22,726
DU R H Ik I Advances and other accounts 15 338 353
Hth &= Other assets 41 1,302 1,343
RITRAM RN Deposits and balances of banks
GFREE % and other financial institutions 18,536 1,013 19,549
BERER Deposits from customers 1,250 4,984 6,234
H I % Other accounts and provisions 24 1,159 1,183
2003
BEX
B B2 B A A
Immediate and
intermediate  EA&EHNF]
holding  Other group Bit
companies companies Total
BHBEAT BRHBEAT BHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
EFNeREHRE Cash and short-term funds 27,789 124 27,913
RITREMSEIM Placements with banks and
e other financial institutions 9,532 3 9,535
DU R E A I T Advances and other accounts 18 446 464
HAniE #1837 Other investments in securities 234 - 234
Hgmre Other assets 35 2,472 2,507
RITREMSREINMEZ Deposits and balances of banks
GFRRE % and other financial institutions 19,066 710 19,776
BREGER Deposits from customers 14,612 3,269 17,881
H MR I R % Other accounts and provisions 29 2,241 2,270
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K B B E (£2) Notes to the Accounts (continued)

42 SEH AT REE  42. Balances with group companies and associates (continued)
DNEZ &R ()

THRERERMBERNBIES Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with subsidiaries
KRITZME AR 2 & %W of the Bank:
T
2004 2003
BRBEAT EMAATT
HK$'m HK$'m
ErilekBRBRe Cash and short-term funds 1,003 1,698
RITREAMES RN Placements with banks and
e other financial institutions 129 537
TE R B2 H A MK I3 Advances and other accounts 816 777
H g Other assets 871 1,394
RITRAMES RN 2 Deposits and balances of banks
TR % and other financial institutions 1,045 1,357
BERER Deposits from customers 274 917
Ao R I R Other accounts and provisions 135 528
R FHE43 L2 TF As detailed in the Note 43, pursuant to the reorganisation on 26 August 2004,
20048 A26 HHIFE AN Huijin became the ultimate holding company of the Bank. The Group did not have
RRITORLIERNF - A&E any balances with Huijin for the years ended 2003 and 2004 respectively.
F 520034 K 2 2004F K 5

LI RABEMMER -
F2004412 A31H 20034 There were no material balances with associates of the Group as at 31 December

12 A31 R SAREHKERRIHF 2004 and 31 December 2003 respectively.
BREERZ &R -
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

43.

44,

Ultimate holding company

With the approval of the State Council of the PRC, BOC, the former ultimate
holding company of the Bank, has been reorganised into a joint stock company
with limited liability in the PRC (the “Reorganisation”) and was renamed Bank of
China Limited on 26 August 2004. Pursuant to the Reorganisation, Huijin becomes
the owner of the entire equity interest in Bank of China Limited. Huijin is approved
by State Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity
owner on behalf of the State. Accordingly, Huijin, acting on behalf of the State,
has become the ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in
Bank of China Limited immediately after the Reorganisation.

Approval of accounts

The accounts were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 23 March 2005.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Z3:2) x{;
S VERE
o NG T

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

1. Capital adequacy ratio

RAFE R &

ZPBZAATRLE

RAF R ERIERIT LS
PIffR=RReERREEN
EERAGRA B AT ERRTT
NEIEE 2B AR SRR
EEL K o

ZIPBERARRLLETRES
g R e B F Rz (ot
™7 R 4 55 R R B R 4R
sl HAERFABKRAHZ
Mg - RIRRE WE 2R
AR EZHERELEITE -

2004 2003
Capital adequacy ratio 16.14% 15.11%
Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 16.13% 15.21%

The CAR is computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions of
the Bank and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes
and in accordance with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.

The adjusted CAR taking into account market risk exposure as at the balance sheet
date is computed in accordance with the guideline on “Maintenance of Adequate
Capital Against Market Risks” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the
HKMA and on the same basis as for the unadjusted CAR.
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M FEM B R (42) (continued)
2. MR GEWRZAER 2. Components of capital base after deductions

FX 17

AFit&EA 200412 831 The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
H&2003F12A31H 2 & A capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003 and
FRIHERELIREER 2 reported to the HKMA is analysed as follows:
BERNEERREMD TN
B
2004 2003
BHBERAT EMAAT
HK$'m HK$'m
DR Core capital:

SR R B A AR A Paid up ordinary share capital 43,043 43,043

it Reserves 12,408 10,468

25 K Profit and loss account 4,491 2,327

DI R N = Minority interests 963 917

60,905 56,755
Wil N Supplementary capital:

—BREKERS General provisions for doubtful debts 5,049 4,997
BARE A B Total capital base 65,954 61,752
RARERBAOIRIE ¢ Deduction from total capital base:

R ME A Ak Shareholdings in subsidiaries or

ER A RIR AR holding company (351) (449)

X B E RN R X S IR Exposures to connected companies (845) (872)

FAEIEWE A A20%5k Equity investments of 20% or

PA E B9 RR R & more in non-subsidiary companies (60) (107)
EEMRITHE ML Investments in the capital of other

& A 4% 5 banks or other financial institutions (1) (1)

(1,257) (1,429)

HUOR S 80 R AN B Al B AR Total capital base after deductions 64,697 60,323
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RETERZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
WS T8 () (continued)
3. R AREL=E 3. Liquidity ratio
2004 2003
TR R @ Average liquidity ratio 36.03% 37.76%
FHRDE @ FERARIRIT The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
FRNEATHRDE LT month’s average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.
AR rHEItsE -
MR & LR BRI RIT AL 5 The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only)
1 B 2% 0 Kz LA B8 5 2 (B R and is in accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
BRERBENEL)ITE -
4. XK 4. Currency concentrations
TRINEEINCEERS ~ FF The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from
BER S REMIEcEM =% trading, non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated
ZEZINMNBGER - HIE S based on the worst-case approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign
HtEERESERT A Currency Position” issued by the HKMA.
MiFe” MR ZRT
BRITE -
2004
EMANTSE
Equivalent in million of HK$
BE An BN ART
27 Japanese BF Australian Macau Renminbi Efi% Bit

US Dollars Yen Euro  Dollars Pataca ~ Yuan Others  Total

e Spot assets 228593 21,041 16,581 21,532 181 13,129 14189 315,246
NEAR Spot liabilities (161,784)  (2,893)  (7,086)  (23,701) () (12,282) (28,630) (236,378)
ZHEA Forward purchases 112,090 12153 12,348 14,892 - 92 38179 189,754
ZHEM Forward sales (178,122)  (30,661) (21,972)  (12,945) - (54) (23,902) (267,656)
iy eegerl Net options position (319) 8 2 53 - - 238 12
%/ (@) 854 Net long/(short) position 458 (352) 97 (169) 179 885 74 978
g Net structural position - - - - - 9 - 9
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REFRZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
TSR R (£R) (continued)
4. X (£) 4. Currency concentrations (continued)
2003
EMERLSE
Equivalent in million of HK$
AE AT Em AR
T Japanese K% Australan  Macau Renminbi  Eftf% Bit
US Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Pataca  Yuan  Others Total
e Spot assets 164,349 16,571 21,619 22,007 153 1144 22,776 248,619
NEAR Spot liabilities (142,187)  (3,049) (11,011  (28336) 2) (563) (39,661) (224,809)
ZHEA Forward purchases 125005 14,602 13252 20,289 - - 36248 209,39

ZEEH Forward sales (149,283) (28,057) (24,134)  (14,112) - - (19762) (235,348)
BE 9 Net options position (974) - 59 837 - - 95 17
k/(B) B4 Net long/(short) position (3,090) 67 (215) 685 151 581 (304) (2,125
g Net structural position - - - - - - - -
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REFRZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
M FEM B R (42) (continued)
5. ZERB 5. Segmental information
(a) RITLHEZEF (a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers
145 xh ﬁ %ﬁ
U1 FA &
RIFERERRNIIRH The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed
AR AE BT AME 2 b 55 into loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the
EEDEZ B IR borrowers as follows:
MAROHMT
2004 2003
BHEAT BTHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
EERBRRZIH Loans for use in Hong Kong
ITEeml Industrial, commercial and financial
— Wl &R - Property development* 21,323 23,161
- Ml R - Property investment 47,809 46,754
— &l - Financial concerns 9,956 6,589
- RRE&4L - Stockbrokers 124 41
- HEREEL* - Wholesale and retail trade* 15,243 17,679
— #iliEl* - Manufacturing* 11,767 10,711
- chikahHiRE* - Transport and transport equipment* 11,777 12,383
— Hfp* - Others* 30,035 38,521
A Individuals
- WREEEEEIL - Loans for the purchase of flats in
BANBSEEE Home Ownership Scheme,
HHRAEERRE Private Sector Participation Scheme
TREF 2R and Tenants Purchase Scheme 17,430 18,244
— BREMEED L - Loans for purchase of other
25K residential properties 95,615 90,003
- ERRER — Credit card advances 4,256 3,756
— Hift* - Others* 7,386 6,959
EEBFER 2 EREBA Total loans for use in Hong Kong* 272,721 274,801
RIBAE* Trade finance* 13,279 12,100
EEBUIMER 2 TTH Loans for use outside Hong Kong 27,226 21,681
BFOIREE Gross advances to customers 313,226 308,582
* EFHRHBFEEIIA * Certain comparative amounts have been restated to conform with the current year's
BEAAFEZRIA - presentation.
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5. ZEHEH (L) 5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) BHEXEHEXZ (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
BEFRRET @ overdue advances and non-performing loans
HERRTEA LR
N
TH X TFES AL The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, advances
g BmHEI=1TAZ overdue for over three months and NPLs is based on the location of the
IHRRTBATRRZ counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk in respect of
BXEHAONTEZRERS such advances where appropriate.

NFZHAEM - FEM
RBERTRZ NGB

(i) BPREREH (i) Gross advances to customers
2004 2003
BHEITT BHBE AT
HK$'m HK$'m
s Hong Kong 286,768 289,129
FE R Mainland China 11,166 8,434
HAb Others 15,292 11,019
313,226 308,582
(i) BBPBI=1A=z (i) Advances overdue for over three months
BIRR
2004 2003
BHEITT BHBE AT
HK$'m HK$'m
BB Hong Kong 5,066 11,066
FE R Mainland China 264 469
HAh Others 39 69
5,369 11,604
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(b) BHEBXIF K2
EFRREF @
HERRRTEA R
= (&)

(i) BB

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(continued)

5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
overdue advances and non-performing loans (continued)

(iii) Non-performing loans

BB
hEMR
Hitp

Hong Kong
Mainland China
Others

2004 2003
BREAT BHBEIT
HK$'m HK$'m
8,871 16,801

321 887

47 144

9,239 17,832
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

6.

Cross-border claims

The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the
location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer of risk. In
general, such transfer of risk takes place if the claims are guaranteed by a party
in a country, which is different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are
on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another country.
Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are
analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

F2004F12A31H

Tl - NEREER

— PERM
- Hftr

LM
- %E
- Hftr

7oK
- #E
- Hftr

RITREM
Eaayilk
Banks and NEYM
other Public
financial sector Hit Bit
institutions entities Others Total
BHEAT BHEAT BHEAT BHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 31 December 2004
Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China 48,234 14,338 12,103 74,675
- Others 54,183 915 7,142 62,240
102,417 15,253 19,245 136,915
North America
— United States 6,043 26,051 15,886 47,980
- Others 11,731 395 16 12,142
17,774 26,446 15,902 60,122
Western Europe
- Germany 40,020 - 4,415 44,435
- Others 147,474 743 15,238 163,455
187,494 743 19,653 207,890
Total 307,685 42,442 54,800 404,927
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

6.

Cross-border claims (continued)

F2003%12H31H

T - FREERE

—hERN
—Eft

=M
—xH
—Eft

At 31 December 2003

Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Others

North America
- United States
- Others

Western Europe
— Germany
- Others

Total

RITRHEAM
B
Banks and NEMA
other Public
financial sector Hil Bt
institutions entities Others Total
BHBEAT ARNEDb BHEATT BHEAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
45,698 2,157 8,507 56,362
49,750 1,180 4,981 55,911
95,448 3,337 13,488 112,273
7,571 14,850 18,130 40,551
15,013 2,997 39 18,049
22,584 17,847 18,169 58,600
38,563 - 5,359 43,922
117,451 1,470 13,949 132,870
156,014 1,470 19,308 176,792
274,046 22,654 50,965 347,665
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7. BEREEAR> 7.

Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) BHIERETEY (a) Overdue and non-performing loans

144

© £h

2N
2004 2003
BB EEFHR
BHBEST BHBENL
% of gross % of gross
£# advances to &4 advances to
Amount  customers Amount customers
BRBEAT COIENY
HK$'m HK$'m
BRERFET B Gross advances to
customers which have
been overdue for:
- B3NN AETES - six months or less but
6MA over three months 439 0.16% 977 0.31%
—#geM AR Y - one year or less but
14 over six months 395 0.13% 2,521 0.82%
—-B1F - over one year 4,485 1.43% 8,106 2.63%
BERBE3IN A 2R Advances overdue for over
three months 5,369 1.72% 11,604 3.76%
B Less:
BB AH DR Amount overdue for over
FIE 2B three months and on which
interest is still being accrued (61) (0.02%) (67) (0.02%)
m: Add:
BE3NAFIUAT - Amount overdue for
mAEREAE IR 85 three months or less and on
FIERUFIEZ SR which interest is being
placed in suspense or on
which interest accrual
has ceased
-BEHZEAZ - included in rescheduled
RHM advances 916 0.29% 798 0.26%
—Hft - others 3,015 0.96% 5,497 1.78%
TRARF LA Gross non-performing loans 9,239 2.95% 17,832 5.78%

F2004F 128318 &
2003128318 % F
BRI B2 RIT R
Hib S AaBIER o

As at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, there were no advances
to banks and other financial institutions that were overdue for over three

months.
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M FEM B R (42) (continued)
7. BHIRKLEHAEFT 7. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(£8)

(b) H @ %= (b) Other overdue assets
2004 2003
BRBEAT BERHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
EEH - Overdue for:
—#3 M A — six months or less but over
B A three months 2 2
— 1 E — over one year 1 2
3 4
F 2004128318 & As at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, other overdue assets
2003%F12 4318 - Hith represented the accrued interest.
BER S R NITRE o
(c) AELAEFREAR (c) Rescheduled advances to customers
2004 2003
&P HRFRR
BHEDL BHAM
% of gross % of gross
€ advances to £4  advances to
Amount  customers Amount customers
BRHBEAT COENN
HK$'m HK$'m
ZEARF IR Rescheduled advances
to customers 974 0.31% 851 0.28%
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ZEATFHERX
(42)

BB MA 25T
EEHASHANEE @A
B AR Az MBI
HER - EMD HME
B2 BHEP R
o ENERE B E R AR
=3k 0 N5 E & 8 AL
1B o BN HA R Ik 2 BTAR
& IRE A IE R R 5K
WA BRERAREE
RIEFR - R — H
H &R SR &2 e
DI - r5 e AR
QIR o

ARERTRDEEFEAE
o IV IR IR 3 T BE 0 A
HY R SR & W5 [/ Bk
PR E Bk R R 2 BT
Ko MAEBITZIE RS
K (a0 ) R ok 51D
FHAE—MEWLFERK - &
TRt MG ZzEES
ST AT 8 B 3
A e E 18 I TR
W o SR 2 R EATTR
SHBEITAREFPIKE
BRAGLEKZHE &
RIMBRFF AR ©

F2004F12A318 &
200312 A318 - &%F
KBHZROTREMS
BN DI

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

7.

Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(c¢) Rescheduled advances to customers (continued)

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the
principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by
regular instalments are classified as overdue when an instalment payment is
overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable on demand are classified
as overdue either when a demand for repayment has been served on the
borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
instruction or when the advances have remained continuously outside the
approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position of the
borrower or of the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment
schedule and for which the revised repayment terms, either of interest or of
repayment period, are non-commercial. Rescheduled advances, which have
been overdue for more than three months under the revised repayment
terms, are included in overdue advances. Rescheduled advances are stated
after deduction of accrued interest that has been charged to customers but
accrued to a suspense account and before deduction of specific provisions.

As at 31 December 2004 and 31 December 2003, there were no rescheduled
advances to banks and other financial institutions.



@ ¥ 8 4 frmm)AmAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

%

o

ZERZ Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
o0 557 R (£2) (continued)
W [ % = 8. Repossessed assets held
2004 2003
BAEAT EHBEAT
HK$'m HK$'m
U 20 %% 7= Repossessed assets held 1,185 1,757

Yo o1 5% 7= 52 5 5 B O R B BT R
A#Boy 255 S AT
AR < - B L RAE
7 (BIanE SRR FF kB X
ERAMBRTE) - AlE
RGPS RS 4 £
BRT ORI T EEMA R
THRETKRKREE=ZE
LRNIE - BRIIFAARR
TRl EEZEEREHENIK
BIE =M E o M E R~ H
EF BREBRNEIESESE
RYEFHEB XTI -

X
&3

B

3
&

WU I R AN SR b 55 9 A i
B BEERILS RN
ARER D - RERW S ER
MENRRBREETNE - M7
KB~ FIERR - R EE R
b~ IRIEXEE - RESKEL 5
ERRAMERERAANE - &
SR KL E IR R P RE
SRl RENEE: R SR RN E BN
R - B ME R R IER 3D
L@ ARNE - RsHEERR
B ARSI AT R AR 2 -

Repossessed assets are properties or securities in respect of which the Group has
acquired access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions
by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of
the borrowers. Upon repossession of the assets, the related loans and advances
will continue to be recorded as loans and advances until all collection efforts have
been exhausted and the repossessed assets are realised. Specific provisions will
be made after taking into account the market value of the repossessed assets
which are yet to be disposed. Upon disposal of the repossessed assets, any specific
provisions previously made will be utilised to write off the loans and advances.

Risk management
Overview

Risk management is fundamental to the business of the Group. It is also an integral
part of its day-to-day operation and business development strategy. The principal
types of risk inherent in the Group’s business are credit risk, market risk, interest
rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, strategic risk, reputation risk, and legal
and compliance risk. The Group’s risk management goal is to maximise its long-
term risk-adjusted return on capital, to reduce volatility in earnings and to enhance
shareholder value, while maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Risk Management Governance Structure

The Bank’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse credit
risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risk, to set
appropriate risk limits, and to continually monitor these risks and limits by means
of administrative procedures and information systems. The Bank continually
modifies and enhances its risk management policies and procedures to reflect
changes in markets and products.

The Risk Committee (“RC", formerly known as Risk Management Committee),
established by the Board of Directors as a standing committee, is responsible for
approving risk management policies and procedures and major asset and liability
management policies proposed by the Asset and Liability Management Committee
("ALCO").

Each Strategic Business Unit (“SBU") is responsible for the implementation of
appropriate policies, procedures and controls in relation to risk management under
the general guidance of the Chief Risk Officer (“CRO"), who oversees the
operation of the Risk Management Department (“RMD").

The Chief Financial Officer (“CFO") has oversight responsibilities for the soundness
of the Group’s capitalisation and earnings. In addition, the CFO, with the
assistance of the Finance Department, monitors the bank-wide interest rate risk
and liquidity risk and reports to the ALCO and the RC on a regular basis.

The Audit Department of the Bank reports directly to the Board and the Audit
Committee and is responsible for the monitoring of proper compliance by the
Group on all risk management policies and procedures.

The Bank’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, are both managed
consistent with the policies of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk
management strategy independently and report to the Bank’s management on a
regular basis.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered into with the Bank. Credit risk arises
principally from the Bank's lending, trade finance and treasury activities.

The Bank’s primary goal in credit risk management is to maximise its risk-adjusted
returns while maintaining its credit risk exposure within acceptable parameters.
In particular, the Bank has developed and is implementing comprehensive policies
and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control credit risk across the
organisation.

The Board of Directors is responsible for determining its strategic objectives and
principles for credit risk management. The Board, with the aim of maximising the
Bank's risk-adjusted return as well as shareholders’ wealth, holds ultimate
responsibility for the Bank's overall credit risk management process.

The RC is a board-level committee with the responsibility of determining and
revising the Bank’s credit risk management policies and procedures. The Bank
believes that independence and proper check-and-balance are of crucial
importance in effective risk management. To ensure independence and checks
and balance, under the Bank’s managerial and organisational structure, the RMD
and the Audit Department report directly to the RC and the Audit Committee
respectively.

The Chief Executive is responsible for, among other things, implementing the credit
risk management strategy and policies approved by the Board. He is also charged
with balancing the Bank’s goal of generating a reasonable yield on its assets whilst
maintaining risk exposures within pre-defined tolerance levels.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management (continued)

The RMD, being structurally independent of credit initiation units, assists the Chief
Executive in managing credit risk in accordance with the Bank’s credit risk
management strategy and policies. It also provides independent due diligence on
identification, measurement, monitoring and control of credit risk. To avoid any
potential conflicts of interests, the credit review functions are independent of the
business units. Multi-level credit approval authorities are set, depending mostly
on the credit officers’ professional experience, skills and responsibilities. All credit
approval and review authorities originate from the Bank’s Board of Directors.

The Special Assets Management Department is responsible for the collection of
NPLs.

The Bank follows different approval procedures for high-risk and low-risk loans.

Low-risk credit transactions that fulfil certain requirements relating to credit types,
loan purposes, loan amounts, guarantees, collateral coverage and security
adequacy can be processed using low-risk loan approval procedures. Under these
procedures, authorised credit officers in credit initiation units may approve this
type of credit applications without prior review by the RMD. A loan review officer
in the RMD conducts independent post-approval reviews of such pre-approved
low-risk credit transactions and assess if initial credit decisions have been made
in accordance with the established procedures.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management (continued)

The Bank is committed to building a credit scoring system to facilitate credit
approval process for retail exposures. Scorecard is a tool for credit risk assessment,
using statistical model to analyse applicants’ demographic and credit characteristics
to predict future repayment performance. With scorecards, credit decisions are
made based on credit scoring results, but scoring does not preclude credit officers
from making credit judgment. During the year, the first application scorecard for
personal unsecured credit facilities was deployed. Several other scorecards for
different types of personal lending products are now in the process of
implementation.

For high-risk loans, credit officers in credit initiation units can only accept and
review loan applications and make the initial lending decisions. These credit
applications are then independently evaluated by review officers in the RMD in
respect of compliance with policies and procedures, adequacy of credit risk
assessment, and information sufficiency. The RMD is authorised to exercise the
right of veto based on the review conclusions.

For loans reaching the approval authority of Deputy Chief Executives or above,
independent risk assessment by the Credit Risk Assessment Committee (“CRAC")
is required. The CRAC is a specialised committee which consists of experts from
the lending and other areas of the Bank. The CRAC is responsible for making
independent risk assessment of significant credit applications. Its assessment results
will be an important basis for the CRO to make his credit review decision as well
as the Chief Executive and Deputy Chief Executives to make their credit approval
decisions. The CRAC itself has no credit approval authority.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Credit Risk Management (continued)

Loans that exceed the approval authority of the Chief Executive have to be
approved by the RC.

The Bank has a dedicated division, the Credit Monitoring Division within the RMD,
to conduct thorough and comprehensive post-disbursement examination on each
obligor and group of obligors in order to identify and control individual and overall
credit risk in the loan portfolio.

The early alert programme for identifying potential problem customers has been
further enhanced to detect early signs of deterioration in credit status of obligors
and to trigger closer monitoring process to prevent further deterioration.

To ensure that adequate efforts are dedicated to improve loan quality, the Bank
has focused more on the monitoring of significant exposures and set up internal
targets to evaluate the performance in the resolution of criticised loans. The RMD
regularly reports the loan quality to senior management for high-level oversight.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk that the movements in interest rates or market prices will
result in losses in on- and off-balance sheet positions. The Bank’s market risk arises
from customer-related business and from position taking. Market risk trading
positions are subject to daily mark-to-market valuation.

Market risk is managed within the risk limits approved by the RC. The overall risk
limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk factors, including
interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity price. Considering
the different nature of the products involved, limits are set by using a combination
of risk measurement techniques, including position limits and sensitivity limits.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Market Risk Management (continued)

Having set up the monitoring limits and supervisory procedures, the Market Risk
Division in the RMD is responsible for the daily oversight of the Bank’s market
risk to ensure that the overall and individual market risks are within the Bank's
risk tolerance.

VaR is a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur
on risk positions taken due to movements in interest rates, foreign exchange rates,
commodity prices and equity prices over a specified time horizon and to a given
level of confidence. The model used by the Bank to calculate portfolio and
individual VaR on a variance/co-variance basis uses historical movements in market
rates and prices, a 99% confidence level and a 1-day holding period and generally
takes account of correlations between different markets and rates.

At 31 December 2004, the VaR for all trading market risk exposure of the Bank
was HK$2.9 million (31 December 2003: HK$0.8 million), the VaR for all trading
interest rate risk exposure was HK$1.9 million (31 December 2003: HK$0.7 million)
and the VaR for all trading foreign exchange risk exposure was HK$2.3 million
(31 December 2003: HK$0.6 million). For the year ended 31 December 2004, the
average VaR was HK$3.2 million (2003: HK$5.9 million), with a maximum of
HK$5.6 million and a minimum of HK$0.9 million for the period.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Market Risk Management (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the average daily revenue of the Bank
earned from market risk-related trading activities was HK$2.1 million (2003:
HK$1.9 million). The standard deviation of these daily trading revenues was
HK$2.3 million (2003: HK$9.0 million). An analysis on the frequency distribution
of daily trading revenues illustrated below shows that 31 losses (2003: 36 losses)
were recorded out of 249 trading days for the year ended 31 December 2004
and the maximum daily loss was HK$6.9 million (2003: HK$119 million). The most
frequent result was a daily trading revenue of between HK$1.0 million to HK$3.0
million (2003: HK$2.0 million to HK$4.0 million). The highest daily revenue was
HK$8.9 million (2003: HK$36.3 million).
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9. Risk management (continued)

MK EE (4) Market Risk Management (continued)
2004FHETHNRBAZH S HER
Daily Distribution of Trading Market Risk Revenues
For the Year Ended 31 December 2004
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Bank provides foreign exchange deposit, margin trading and forward
transaction services to its customers. The Bank’s trading activities in the foreign
currency markets expose it to exchange rate risk. The Bank manages exchange
rate risk through its interbank market activities. In particular, the Bank mitigates
exchange rate risk by establishing position limits and limits on the loss of the whole
foreign exchange trading floor. All these limits are approved by the RC. The RMD
is responsible for monitoring foreign exchange exposure and related stop-loss limits
on a day-to-day basis as well as credit risk exposure arising from foreign exchange
transactions.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Bank’s interest rate risk exposures mainly comprise structural positions. The
major types of structural positions are: (1) repricing risk: mismatches in the maturity
or repricing periods of assets and liabilities; and (2) basis risk: different pricing
basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of liabilities may
change by different amounts within the same repricing period.

The Bank’s ALCO maintains oversight of interest rate risk and the RC sanctions
the interest rate risk management policies formulated by the ALCO. The Finance
Department, under the supervision of the CFO, carries out approved policies and
develops systems and metrics to identify, measure and monitor interest rate risk.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Interest Rate Risk Management (continued)

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Bank’s exposure to interest
rate risk. It provides the Bank with a static view of the maturity and repricing
characteristics of its balance sheet positions. The magnitude of the gaps indicates
the extent to which the Bank is exposed to the risk of potential changes in the
margins on new or repriced assets and liabilities. The Bank uses interest rate
derivatives to hedge its interest rate exposures and in most cases, plain vanilla
interest rate swaps are used.

With respect to repricing risk, sensitivities of earnings and economic value to
interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic value at Risk) are assessed
through hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve
on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic value at Risk are respectively
controlled within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income
for the year and the latest capital base as sanctioned by the RC. The result is
reported to the ALCO and the RC on a regular basis.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income
under scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned
and paid on different instruments. Ratios of asset and liability of different pricing
basis are set to monitor such risk.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Interest Rate Risk Management (continued)

Stress tests on repricing risk and basis risk are conducted regularly. The ALCO
monitors the results of stress tests against limits and decides whether remedial
action should be made.

Liquidity Risk Management

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the Bank, even under adverse
market conditions, to meet all its maturing repayment obligations on time and
to fund all of its asset growth and strategic opportunities, without forced
liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Bank funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and
corporate depositors. In addition, the Bank may issue certificates of deposit to
secure a long-term financing source or may raise funds through the sale of
investments. The Bank uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to
purchase debt securities or to conduct interbank placements.

The Bank manages and measures its liquidity through maintaining strong liquidity
ratios (average liquidity ratio for 2004: 36.03%), examining the stability of
depositors and the respective concentration risk, monitoring the loan to the
deposit ratio, maintaining a portfolio of high quality liquid securities and
conducting regular stress tests. The Bank also smoothens its liquidity by borrowing
in the interbank markets on a short-term basis. The interbank markets generally
provide an adequate amount of liquidity at borrowing rates that are subject to
market conditions.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)

Liquidity Risk Management (continued)

The primary goal of the Bank’s asset and liability management strategy is to
achieve optimal return while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity and capital within
an effective risk control framework and at reasonable cost of funding. The Bank’s
ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy directives (including the liquidity
contingency plan), and the RC sanctions the liquidity management policies. The
Finance Department closely monitors and reports the Bank’s on- and off-balance
sheet assets and liabilities with regard to the liquidity risk to ALCO.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people or systems, or from external events. The Bank aims to manage
this risk in line with the best practices of the industry and in preparation for the
implementation of Basel II.

The Bank manages operational risk by identifying, assessing, monitoring,
controlling and mitigating the risks, and reviews the risks inherent in business
processes, activities and products through internal consultation. The Bank monitors
operational risk losses and reports to the RC and senior management. As part of
our effective internal control environment, the Bank maintains adequate
documentation of control procedures for its business processes. The Bank also
emphasises the need for appropriate segregation of duties and independent
authorisation in all business activities.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Business Continuity Plan is in place to support business operations in the event
of disasters. Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are
conducted. The Bank also arranges insurance cover by the immediate holding
company to reduce potential losses in respect of operational risk.

Stress Testing

The Bank supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing.
Stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating the Bank's risk exposures
under stressed conditions arising from extreme but plausible market or
macroeconomic movements. These tests are conducted on a regular basis and
the results are reported to the Board, the RC and the ALCO on a regular basis.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise the return to
shareholders while maintaining a strong capital position. The Bank would consider
the adjustment of capital mix when appropriate to achieve the lowest overall cost
of capital. The ALCO, with the assistance of the Finance Department, monitors
the adequacy of the Bank'’s capital using the capital adequacy ratio as one of the
major measurements. The Group complied with all the statutory capital standards
for all the periods presented in the report.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

Risk management (continued)
Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce some current or future
negative impacts on the earnings, capital, reputation or market position of the
Bank because of poor strategic decisions, improper implementation of decisional
strategies and lack of response to the market. The Bank's Strategic Risk
Management Policy defines the responsibilities of the Board and of the
Management to ensure that the strategic risks of the Bank can be effectively taken
care of, and desired strategies can be successfully carried out.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation Risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Bank’s business
practices, whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer
base or lead to costly litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in
every aspect of our business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.
Market rumours or public perceptions are significant factors in determining the
level of risk in this category.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Bank has formulated and implemented
Reputation Risk Management Policy. This policy requires established standards to
prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at an early stage, monitor external
reputation risk incidents and learn from published failures of risk incidents within
the financial industry. In order to eliminate or alleviate the negative impact on
the Bank'’s reputation, incidents related to reputation risk are handled promptly
in accordance with the Emergency Contingency Plan and Special Reporting System
for Special Incidents. The Group has an Investor Relations Committee which is
responsible for the monitoring and reacting to such contingencies, and to ensure
compliance to the Reputation Risk Management Policy.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

9.

10.

Risk management (continued)
Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk arising from the potential that unenforceable contracts,
lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or otherwise negatively affect the
operations or financial condition of the Bank. The Legal and Compliance
Department (“LCD") is responsible for proactively identifying, assessing and
managing legal risk faced by the Bank in the ordinary course of its business.

Compliance risk is the risk of legal and regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss
to reputation the Bank may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with all
applicable laws, regulations, international practices, local trade standards, codes
of conduct and standards of good practice. By establishing and maintaining
appropriate policies and guidelines, the LCD ensures the Bank conducts its business
in compliance with the requirements of relevant laws and regulations.

Regulatory development
The New Basel Capital Accord

In June 2004, the Basel Committee released the New Basel Capital Accord (also
referred to as Basel ). Basel Il will be implemented globally by end-2006. All
internationally active banks in the major financial markets around the world will
follow Basel IIl. The HKMA has announced that local banks will follow the same
timetable as the Basel Committee and Hong Kong is among the first to announce
its implementation proposals.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information
(continued)

10. Regulatory development (continued)

The New Basel Capital Accord (continued)

Firstly, Basel Il helps promote the safety and stability of the banking sector. In
assessing the capital requirements for credit risk, a more risk-sensitive approach
will be adopted. Banks will be required to hold more capital against high-risk
lending. Furthermore, banks will, for the first time, be required to hold capital
against operational risk. In addition to credit risk, market risk and operational risk,
banks will be required to assess the full range of other type of risks they run and
determine how much capital to hold against them. Secondly, Basel Il will help
promote the adoption of advanced risk management practices. Thirdly, Basel Il
requires greater public disclosure about a bank'’s business.

The Group has formulated an implementation plan for Basel Il according to the
requirements of the Basel Committee and the HKMA. It is developing the required
internal risk management system and conducting researches on the whole capital
adequacy assessment process. The internal ratings-based approach will also be
gradually adopted in the Group’s business decisions. In 2005, the Group will
closely follow the latest requirements relating to the Basel Il set by the HKMA
and carry out its implementation plan progressively.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms

Meanings

“Board” or “Board of Directors”
“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)”

"BOC"

"BOC (BVI)”

“BOCHK" or “The Bank”

“"BOCHK (Holdings)”

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

“CAR"

“Chiyu”

“Group”
"HKAS(s)”

"HKFRSs”

the Board of Directors of BOCHK
the Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

Bank of China Limited (formerly known as Bank of China), a state-owned
commercial bank established under the laws of the PRC and a joint stock
company with limited liability

BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of the
British Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong (Group)
Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under
the laws of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for
its regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Third Schedule of the

Banking Ordinance

Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

the Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred to as the Group
Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings
"HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (formerly known as Hong
Kong Society of Accountants)
"HKMA" Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong SAR”

“Huijin”

“Mainland China”
“MPF"

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

“Nanyang”

“NPL(S)”
“PRC"
“RMB” or “Renminbi”

“Sharesave Plan”

“Share Option Scheme”

"SSAP(s)”

“VaR"

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

China SAFE Investments Ltd. (previously known as Central Huijin Investment
Company Limited)

The mainland of the PRC
Mandatory Provident Fund

the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the Laws
of Hong Kong, as amended

Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

Non-performing loan(s)

The People’s Republic of China

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

the Sharesave Plan (previously known as 2002 Sharesave Plan) conditionally
approved and adopted by the shareholders of BOCHK (Holdings) on 10 July
2002

the Share Option Scheme (previously known as 2002 Share Option Scheme)
conditionally approved and adopted by the shareholders of BOCHK (Holdings)
on 10 July 2002

Statement(s) of Standard Accounting Practice

Value at Risk
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